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performance and success in mining exploration and development.

International Wayside Targets First
Gold From Bonanza Ledge Deposit

International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd.
(TSX.V IWA) announced the Company has
taken another major step forward towards its
goal of producing gold from the Cariboo Gold
Project, located near Wells in central British
Columbia, Canada - home of the Historic
Cariboo Gold Rush of the 1860s.

A recently completed underground bulk sample
of 10,000 metric tonnes is anticipated to confirm
previous estimates of the thickness and grade of
the rich Bonanza ledge gold zonme. It is a
spectacular development and one that promises
to revitalize the Historic Cariboo Gold Region
with significant gold production and the
potential for a new commercial mine.

An ongoing program of underground drilling
designed to outline the grade and extent of the
mineralized zone has been met with
unprecedented success. Drill holes have shown
higher-grade drill core, as well as wider zones
and greater depth than previously indicated
from surface exploration. A phase II, 70,000
tonne initial mine program now underway on
the project will provide further confirmation of
results to date.

Since 1995, TWA has continued to outline a large
potential open pit gold deposit located on Cow
Mountain. In the spring of 2000, IWA also
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identified high-grade gold mineralization at its
Bonanza Ledge Discovery on Barkerville
Mountain, which is located approximately
1.5 miles from Cow Mountain along an open
northwest trending and northeast dipping
quartz vein from which several ore shoots have
been historically mined.

The discovery of a high-grade zone at Bonanza
Ledge and subsequent bulk sample are providing
additional mineral resources and analysis to
conduct a pre-feasibility study for a proposed
open pit gold mining operation on both Cow and
Barkerville mountains. IWA recently filed its
Application for a Development Mine Permit
and is now ideally situated as it pursues its
ultimate goal — to potentially become a
producer of 50,000 ounces of gold per year.

Reviving a Golden History. International
Wayside's Cariboo Gold Project comprises
three former gold producing mines and a large
block of placer claims covering 170 square
miles that have to date produced 3.83 million
ounces of gold., Over the past eight years, the
Company has invested over $12 million on
exploration, aggressively developing its
property assets.

These activities have led to the Bonanza Ledge
Discovery with numerous additional gold
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The Resource Group has assembled an impressive porifolio of junior companies that are setting new standards for

Strong Growth forecast. High gold
grades and a long mine life pegged
for rich Caribeo Gold Project

showings and moved International Wayside to
the forefront of gold exploration in this historic
region and a company on the verge of producing
its first gold pour.

Golden opportunity. As gold prices continue to
reach new 6-year highs, and ongoing
development advances the Company’s extensive
Cariboo Gold Project, International Wayside
Gold Mines Ltd. is exceptionally well positioned
to capitalize on a major market opportunity —
one that will undoubtedly offer investors of this
emerging publically-listed company excellent
growth potential.

For full information please call:

Andrew H. Rees
1-800-663-9688 or 604-669-6463
International Wayside
Gold Mines Lid,
Symbol: IWA:TSX.V www.wayside-gold.com
Email: andrewhy@ wayside-gold.com
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Representing One of the Largest Mineral Land Holdings in British Columbia’s Top Mining Regions

The Resource Group has assembied an impressive portfolio of junior companies that are setting new standards for
performance and success in mining expioration and development.

International Wayside Targets First
Gold From Bonanza Ledge Deposit

International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd.
(TSX.V IWA) announced the Company has
taken another major step forward towards its
goal of producing gold from the Cariboo Gold
Project, located near Wells in central British
Columbia, Canada — home of the Historic
Cariboo Gold Rush of the 1860s.

A recently completed underground bulk sample
of 10,000 metric tonnes is anticipated to confirm
previous estimates of the thickness and grade of
the rich Bonanza Ledge gold zone. It is a
spectacular development and one that promises
to revitalize the Historic Cariboo Gold Region
with significant gold production and the
potential for a new commercial mine,

An ongoing program of underground drilling
designed to outline the grade and extent of the
mineralized zone has been met with
unprecedented success. Drill holes have shown
higher-grade drill core, as well as wider zones
and greater depth than previously indicated
from surface exploration. A phase II, 70,000
tonne initial mine program now underway on
the project will provide further confirmation of
results to date.

Since 1995, IWA has continued to outline a large
potential open pit gold deposit located on Cow
Mountain. In the spring of 2000, IWA also

identified high-grade gold mineralization at its
Bonanza Ledge Discovery on Barkerville
Mountain, which is located approximately
1.5 miles from Cow Mountain along an open
northwest trending and northeast dipping
quartz vein from which several ore shoots have
been historically mined.

The discovery of a high-grade zone at Bonanza
Ledge and subsequent bulk sample are providing
additional mineral resources and analysis to
conduct a pre-feasibility study for a proposed
open pit gold mining operation on both Cow and
Barkerville mountains. TWA recently filed its
Application for a Development Mine Permit
and is now ideally situated as it pursues its
ultimate goal — to potentially become a
producer of 50,000 ounces of gold per year.

Reviving a Golden History. International
Wayside's Cariboo Gold Project comprises
three former gold producing mines and a large
block of placer claims covering 170 square
miles that have to date produced 3.83 million
ounces of gold. Over the past eight years, the
Company has invested over $12 million on
exploration, aggressively developing its
property assets.

These activities have led to the Bonanza Ledge
Discovery with numerous additional gold

Strong Growth forecast. High gold
grades and a long mine life pegged
for rich Cariboo Gold Project

showings and moved International Wayside to
the forefront of gold exploration in this historic
region and a company on the verge of producing
its first gold pour.

Golden opportunity. As gold prices continue to
reach new 6-year highs, and ongoing
development advances the Company’s extensive
Cariboo Gold Project, International Wayside
Gold Mines Ltd. is exceptionally well positioned
to capitalize on a major market opportunity —
one that will undoubtedly offer investors of this
emerging publically-listed company excellent
growth potential.

For full information please call:

Andrew H. Rees
1-800-663-9688 or 604-669-6463
International Wayside
Gold Mines Lid.
Symbol: IWA:TSX.V www.wayside-gold.com
Email: andrewhr@wayside-gold.com
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Golden Cariboo Resources.
is an emerging gold exploration
company that holds over 50 sq.
miles of prospective land on
strike to the South of the
Bonanza Ledge Discovery in the
prolific Cariboo Gold Region. An
upcoming aggressive multi-phase
exploration and drilling program
slated to commence on several
newly identified targets on the
project, together with the
company's impressive land
position, bode exceptionally well
for its future success.
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HEMISPHERE

Development Corp.
Stack Symbol: TSX.V:NHD

Northern Hemisphere is
actively developing its Northstar-
Kaza property in the Omineca
mining region of British Columbia.
The property is in a well-known
mining district that is highly
prospective for copper, gold, silver.
The project, which will be the site
of a major exploration and follow-
up drill program over the coming
months, is ideally situated in close
proximity to Northgate Exploration
Ltd.'s Kemess Mine—B.C.'s largest
open-pit mine, which produces
over 290,000 ounces of gold and
74 million Ibs of copper annually.

IslandMountain
Gold Mines

Stock Symbol: TSE.V:IM

Island Mountain Gold Mines is a
gold exploration company presently
earning a 50% stake from International
Wayside Gold Mines Ltd’s Island
Mountain property, which is along
strike to the Cow Mountain and
Bonanza Ledge deposits, located in the
heart of the historic Cariboo Gold
Region. The property contains three
past producing gold mines, which
produced over 603,000 ounces of gold
from 1.35 million tons of ore
averaging 0.45 oz gold/ton. Drilling on
several highly prospective targets to
commence imminently.

Northem
Continental
Resources

Stock Symbol: TSX.V:NCR

Northern Continental is a progressive
exploration company focused on its ABO
Gold Project near Harrison Lake, its LCR
Project in Terrace, BC, and its Russell
Lake Uranium Project in Sask., Canada.
Significant gold bearing mineralization
has been discovered on both the ABO
and LCR projects. The Russell Lake
Project is contiguous to Cameco's
McArthur River Mine property —the
highest grade uranium mine in the
world, producing 15.2 million Ibs of ore
per year at an average grade of 24.7%
U30g. Maijor exploration and drilling
planned for Russell this year.

1-800-663-9688
604-669-6463

For a full complimentary investor package on each
company listed above readers are invited to call toll free.

teResourceGROUP



http://www.wayside-gold.com
mailto:andrewhr@wayside-gold.com

International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd.

15% Floor 675 West Hastings Street, Vancouver British Columbia, Canada V6B 1N2

Telephone: 604-669-6463

Facsimile: 604-669-3041 TSX Venture Exchange
Toll Free: 1-800-663-9688 Trading Symbol. “IWA”
Web: www.wayside-gold.com

February 23, 2005

News Release 05-03

CARIBOO GOLD PROJECT 2004 HIGHLIGTS
BULK SAMPLE PROGRESS
EXPLORATION DRILLING RESUMES

The Board of Directors of International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. (the Company) wish to report
on the Cariboo Gold Project including the 2004 work program, the Bonanza Ledge under-
ground bulk sample obtained during the year and progress on permitting both the 70,000 tonne
per year mine permit for Bonanza Ledge on Barkerville Mountain and the 1500 tonne per day
mine permit for Cow Mountain.

Bonanza Ledge Bulk Sample

Continuation of underground access development for 175 meters, development of .3
stopes and mining of the 11,982 tonne bulk sample, completed on July 11.

Trucking the bulk sample 256 kilometers to the Mt Polley Mill for processing, was
completed on July 30, 2004

The bulk sample was processed from September 27 through October 3, 2004.

Shipping of the concentrate to the rail load-out in Ashcroft, British Columbia was
completed on January 30,2005

Shipping of the concentrate via CN Rail to Noranda, Quebec for smelting will commence
on March 12, 2005.

Bonanza Ledge Deposit Core Drilling - 52,242 Feet (15,924 Meters)

73 underground deposit definition holes, totaling 20,459 feet (6,236m)
60 surface deposit definition holes, totaling 25,551 feet (7,788m)

17 surface engineering holes totaling 6,232 feet (1,900m)

Drill hole assay results may be viewed at www.wayside-gold.com

Bonanza Ledge Trenching

3 trenches, 7 meters deep, totahng 55 meters in length, to define top of Bonanza Ledge
Deposit at bedrock surface
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INTERCEPT | GRADE | DESCRIPTION OF CHANNEL SAMPLES
TRENCH

#1 Northeast and East of the 20,100E stope

9feet (2.7m) | 11.0 g/t Au | Closest the 20,100E stope

3feet (0.9m) | 23.8 g/t Au | 10 feet east of the previous channel
30 feet 26.8 g/t Au | South of first channel, close to the

(9.1m) 20,100E stope
15 feet 18.3 g/t Au | 10 feet east of the previous channel
(4.6m)

#2 Southwest of the 20,100E stope
gfeet (2.7m) | 97.4 g/t Au_| Closest to the 20,100E stope
15 feet 26.7 g/t Au | 10 feet to the west of the previous
(4.6m) channel
6 feet (1.8m) | 19.6 g/t Au | 20 feet to the west of the first channel
9feet(2.7m) | 7.1g/itAu | Also in the previous channel

#3 Centered approximately 150 feet east of the 20,100E stope

6 feet 11.3 g/t Au | Channel just west of the center of the
trench

Several scattered samples between 1 g/t and 5 g/tAu

Road Improvements
e The access road along the south side of Lowhee Creek drainage was lmproved by

widening, ditching and the installation of culverts, over a distance of 14,600 feet

(4,450m).

Exploration Drilling

Myrtle Target - 5 holes totaling 2,630 feet (802m)

Goldfinch Target - 6 holes totaling 2,712 feet (827m) — lies 1,200 feet northwest of the
Bonanza Ledge deposit

Drill hole assay results may be viewed at www. wayside-gold.com

Prospective Targets

Lowhee Target — Geologic mapping and geochemical sampling, with several multi-gram
gold assays, and a high of 18.1 g/t. Au Visible gold was noted in the outcrop at the Butts
Zone. The Lowhee soil grid, extended to cover the area north and east of the Butts Zone,
yielded several areas of anomalous gold in the 100’s of ppb Au, with a high value of 720
ppb Au. This target lies between 2,000 and 6,000 feet northwest of the Bonanza Ledge
deposit.

Cow Mountain / Wells Trend - Several zones of alteration were channel sampled along
the road cuts on the east side of Cow Mountain, including a 600 foot zone within the
Wells Trend soil, geophysical and radiometric anomaly, which lies in the same
stratigraphy as the Bonanza Ledge deposit. One five foot sample assayed 6.28 g/t gold.
Waoming Target — A review of data showed that hole BC-01-08, drilled 600 feet east of
the Bonanza Ledge deposit, in the vicinity of the Waoming Fault, intersected 15 feet
(4.6m), grading 15.5 g/t Au, from 35 to 50 feet. This intercept was not offset, with the
nearest hole being 200 feet away. '
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Permitting Bonanza Ledge-Barkerville Mountain

Refurbished IWA weather stations

Developed conceptual Bonanza Ledge mine plan

Completed soils mapping at Bonanza Ledge

Completed preliminary rare plant assessment at Bonanza Ledge

Installed groundwater monitoring wells

Completed conceptual water balance and hydrological assessment

Obtained discharge permit for bulk sample

Carried out monthly surface water quality monitoring

Completed fish distribution and population, benthic invertebrates and periphyton survey
for Bonanza Ledge

Submitted Bonanza Ledge prospectus to Ministry of Energy and Mines(MEM) Sept. 30
Public meeting was held November 3 to discuss 70,000 tonne mine permit for Bonanza
Ledge on Barkerville Mountain

Winter track survey and stick nest survey completed

Permitting Cariboo Gold-Cow Mountain

Developed impact assessment framework

Compiled all baseline information from previous studies

Created electronic archive of all environmental studies

Public Meeting was held February 17, 2005 to discuss Terms of Reference for 1500
tonne per day mine permit

Planned for 2005 — Bonanza Ledge-Barkerville Mountain

Metal-Leaching/Acid Rock Drainage Program

Detailed mine design (organic stockpile, pit design, ore storage, waste rock dumps, haul
roads)

Basic air quality and noise modeling

Rare plant survey

Detailed water balance and surface water management design

Detailed surface water quality monitoring program

Compile relevant information on land use, community, economy

Complete Bonanza Ledge development approval process

Commence Bonanza Ledge open-pit development

Planned for 2005 — Cariboo Gold-Cow Mountain
* Finalize Terms of Reference (anticipated March 31, 2005)
¢ Commence studies outlined in Terms of Reference

Drilling approximately 34,000 ft. — 67 holes

Other 2005 Plans .

Build an exploration road into the Lowhee Target - several high-quality geochemical and
geophysical anomalies

Drill-test Lowhee Target (in progress) — Phase 1 with 20 holes (10,000 feet), 6 holes
completed, with results pending

Drill Wels Trend Target, and offset gold hits on the Goldfinch and Waoming Targets
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Mr. Ed Gates, BSc, MS, has reviewed this News Release as the qualified person required under
National Instrument 43-101.

The Cariboo Gold Project is located near Wells and adjacent to the historic town of Barkerville,
the terminus of the Cariboo Gold Rush of the 1860's. The project encompasses the former
producing Cariboo Gold Quartz Mine, and the Hardscrabble Tungsten Mine on the property of
International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd (IWA-TSX).; the Aurum, Island Mountain, and the
Mosquito Creek Gold Mines on property which is jointly held between International Wayside
Gold Mines Ltd. and Island Mountain Gold Mines Ltd (IM-TSX); and the Cariboo Hudson and
Cariboo Thompson Gold & Silver Mines on the property of Golden Cariboo Resources Ltd
(GCC-TSX).

The Cariboo Gold Project's land holdings now cover 456 square kilometers (170 square miles)
covering 57 kilometers (34 miles) in length and over 8 kilometers (5 miles) in width. In the
Barkenville Camp, 79 creeks have reported placer gold production. Recorded production from
the area was 3.8 million ounces of gold (2.6 million ounces from placer and 1.2 million ounces
from lode mining.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

J. Frank Callaghén
President and CEO

This news release contains forward-looking statements regarding the timing and content of
upcoming programs. Actual results may differ materially from those currently anticipated in such
statements. The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved of the
information contained herein.
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News Release 05-01
Detailed Engineering and Environmental Studies Proceeding
for Bonanza Ledge Mine

January 11, 2005

Neil Malien MSc.PIl., VP Environment has reported to The Board of Directors of International
Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. (IWA) that studies are proceeding to bring the Bonanza Ledge mine
to the engineered mine design stage. Key issues that are being addressed include detailed
geotechnical design of the open pit, ore and waste rock stockpiles, metal leaching / acid rock
drainage (ML/ARD) potential, haul road design, additional vegetation and wildlife studies,
water balance and surface water management design, and assessment of groundwater
conditions. A public information session was held on November 3, 2004 in Wells, B.C. to
provide details of the proposed mine and solicit input to help optimize mine design and
maximize community benefits from the project.

The proposed mining activity will involve extraction of up to 70,000 tonnes of mineralized
material per year. IWA is working closely with regulatory agencies to address issues raised in
their review of the initial Application document, or “prospectus” submitted in September, 2004
(see News Release 04-23). '

The Bonanza Ledge mine is being developed as a stand-alone project and is completely
independent of the Cow Mountain project that is being concurrently permitted through the B.C.
Environmental Assessment Office.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

“J. Frank Callaghan’
J. Frank Callaghan
President

This news release contains forward-looking statements regarding the timing and content of upcoming programs. Actual
results may differ materially from those currently anticipated in such statements. The TSX Venture Exchange has neither
approved nor disapproved of the information contained herein.
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News Release 04-23
Application to Mine 70,000 Tonnes per Year at

Bonanza Ledge Submitted to Government
October 18, 2004

Neil Mallen MSc.Pl., VP Environment has reported to The Board of Directors of International
Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. (IWA) that a Permit Application was made to the B.C. Ministry of
Energy and Mines (MEM), for a proposed development to mine up to 70,000 tonnes of
mineralized material per year at Bonanza Ledge. The Permit Application will require review
and approval by the MEM under the Mines Act and accompanying Health, Safety and
Reclamation Code for Mines in British Columbia, as well as other provincial legislation.

The Bonanza Ledge mine is being developed as a stand-alone project and is completely
independent of the Cow Mountain project that is being concurrently permitted through the B.C.
Environmental Assessment Office. The proposed Bonanza Ledge Mine does not require
review under the British Columbia Environmental Assessment Act or the Canadian
Environmental Assessment Act, since the proposed rate of extraction is below the threshold
production rates that would trigger these laws.

The specific objective of the Bonanza Ledge Permit Application is to provide a mine and
reclamation plan with sufficient detail to demonstrate to technical reviewers that IWA, together
with its consultants, has the necessary understanding, resources, technical capability and
intent to develop the mine in a safe and environmental responsible manner, and that all major
issues and concemns have been identified and can be adequately mitigated. The proposed
mining activity will involve extraction of up to 70,000 tonnes of mineralized material per year.
When a Bonanza Ledge mining permit is in place, an application will be submitted to MEM
annually to renew the permit.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

*J. Frank Callaghan”
J. Frank Callaghan
President

This news release contains forward-looking statements regarding the timing and content of upcoming programs.
Actual vesults may differ materially from those currently anticipated in such statements. The TSX Venture
Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved of the information contained herein.
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News Release 04-18

Results received for 58 drill holes, 15 underground drill holes and 43 surface drill holes on
the Bonanza Ledge Zone. Continuity within the mineralized zone increased as drilling
extends Main Zone of Bonanza Ledge 80 feet with BC04-40 assaying 75 ft. of 0.19 oz/ton Au
including 0.34 oz/ton Au over 39.5 ft, extends mineralization 90 feet down dip with drill hole
BC04-23 assaying 0.40 oz/ton Au over 141.3 ft, including 1.09 oz/ton Au over 20.0 ft., and
extends the mineralized zone vertically to depth an additional 100 ft with BC04-10 assaying
0.10 oz/ton Au over 112.0 ft. Bulk Sample processing underway at Mt. Polly.

September 21, 2004

Mr. Michael Rasmussen PhD. VP Exploration has reported to the Board of Directors of
International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. (the Company) an update on the 2004 exploration program
at the Company’s Cariboo Gold Project located near Wells/Barkerville in central British Columbia.
Results have been received for an additional 15 underground diamond drill holes and 43 surface
diamond drill holes on the Bonanza Ledge Zone.

Drill hole location specifications and results including a plan map and sections are shown in
Tables 1, 2 and 3 enclosed, or visit www.wayside-gold.com. These results (1) extend the Main
Zone of Bonanza Ledge Zone 80 feet (24.5 m) beyond the last published results (see News
Release 04-14), (2) extend mineralization 90 feet (27.5 m) down-dip on section 20+260E and 100
feet (30.6 m) vertically on Section 20+320E, and (3) demonstrate increased continuity within the
mineralized zone.

Most of the surface holes in this report were drilled in the eastern part of the Bonanza Ledge Zone.
Drill hole BC04-38 was drilled obliquely to the southeast to test extension of the Main Zone. The
hole cut 230 feet of strong pyrite mineralization, and drill holes BC04-39 through BC04-42 were
drilled as step-out holes. Highlights of these southeast-directed holes include 0.34 oz/ton (11.7 g/t)
Au over 39.5 ft (12.0m) and 0.19 oz/ton (6.46 g/t) Au over 75 ft (22.9m) from surface drill hole DDH
BC04-40 on Drill Hole Section 114° and 0.20 oz/ton (6.76 g/t) Au over 68.8 ft (21.0m), including
0.64 oz/ton (21.99 g/t) Au over 15.6 ft (4.8m), from surface drill hole DDH BC04-41 on the same
section.

Surface drill holes BC04-23 and BC04-27 on Section 20260E helped define the width of the high
grade zone, and extended it vertically by a total of 90 feet (27.4m). Drill hole BC04-23 returned
0.40 ozfton (13.65 g/t) over 141.3 ft (43.1m), including 1.09 oz/ton (37.25 g/t) over 20.0 ft (6.1m).
Drill hole BC04-27 assayed 0.74 oz/ton (25.43 g/t) over 40.0 ft (12.2m). On Section 20320E, drill
hole BC04-10 averaged 0.10 oz/ton (3.44 g/t) over 112.0 ft (34.1m), and extended the mineralized
zone to depth an additional 100 ft (30.5m) on that section.

Surface drill holes BC04-44 through BC04-47 were drilled obliquely to the northwest to help define
portions of the Discovery Zone. Drill hole BC04-46 on Drill Hole Section 314° encountered two
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strongly mineralized zones, both of which lie between the Discovery and Main Zones proper. The
upper zone assayed 0.40 oz/ton Au (13.83 g/t) over 95.0 ft (29.0m), which included 1.00 oz/ton Au
(34.14 gft) over 35.0 ft (10.7m). The lower high grade zone ran 0.93 oz/ton Au (31.76 g/t) for 35.1 ft
(10.7m). While these intercepts were in a region already identified as having scattered
mineralization, they add substantially to the grade of that portion of the deposit and demonstrate
previously unknown continuity between the Discovery and Main Zones.

Underground drill holes UG04-50, UG04-51 and UG04-56 through UG04-60 all explored the
western end of the Bonanza Ledge Zone. Underground drill holes UG04-52 through UG04-55 were
infill holes. Drill hole UG04-53 cut 0.28 oz/ton Au (9.69 g/t) over a length of 71.0 ft (21.6m), and
included a high grade zone of 0.97 oz/ton Au (33.13 g/t) over 15.0 ft (4.6m).

Plan extent of Bonanza Ledge mineralization now extends from 19+925E to 20+400E for a total
strike length of 475 ft. (145.3 m). Vertical length of mineralized rock extends from a paleosurface at
4800 ft. elevation (beneath 15 ft. (4.6 m) of glacial clay overburden) to maximum depth at 4550 ft.
elevation for dip distance of 250 ft. (76.5 m). Width of continuous mineralization varies from 10 ft
(3.1 m) to 230 ft. (70.3 m).

Imperial Metals Corporation has notified the Company that the Bulk Sample shipped to their
25,000 ton per day Mount Polley Mill for processing was crushed last week and the balance of the
processing is underway. '

The Company'’s application for a 70,000 ton mine permit for Bonanza Ledge will be submitted this
week, and the Terms.of Reference for the Development Mine Permit Application for Cow Mountain
is on schedule for submission prior to October 29, 2004.

Mr. Ed Gates, B.Sc., M.S., has reviewed this News Release and is the is the qualified person as
required under National Instrument 43-101.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors,

J. Frank Callaghan
President and Chief Executive Officer

This news release contains forward-looking statements regarding the timing and content of upcoming programs. Actual
results may differ materially from those currently anticipated in such statements. The TSX Venture Exchange has
neither approved nor disapproved of the information contained herein. .



Table 1: Surface Drill Results (all results as weighted averages).

North | Elev. Az, Depth |From| To [Width| Width | oz/ton
DDH East (ft) | (ft) (ft) | (mine)| Dip (ft) (ft) | (ft) (ft) (m) Au g/t Au
82.4| 85.7 3.3 1.0 0.25] 8.61
BC-04-10| 20320 | 2383 | 4768 | 359 | -45 | 696 528 11340 1] 1120 341 010l 344
BC-04-11} 20320 | 2380 | 4770 | 359 | -57 { 517 |362.8{372.0] 9.2 2.8 0.05] 1.89
BC-04-12| 20320 | 2378 | 4771 | 358 | -76 | 735 No significant results
BC-04-13| 20320 | 2379 | 4770 | 359 | -66 | 495 No significant results
177.0| 187.0] 10.0 3.0 0.06{ 2.23
BC-04-14| 20350 | 2806 | 4842 | 182 | 46| 557 oernimrg4[ T07.4] 827  0.44] 4.67
Including 334.2| 3424 8.2 2.5 0.48] 16.60
BC-04-15] 20407 | 2491 | 4776 3 46 | 486 No significant results
BC-04-16] 20299 | 2811 | 4845 | 156 | -55 | 528 [341.8[390.0] 48.2] 14.7] 0.16] 5.45
BC-04-17| 20406 | 2490 | 4776 3 -62 | 306 No significant results
BC-04-18| 20408 | 2489 | 4775 3 76 [ 366 [171.7]181.0] 9.3 2.8 0.08] 2.80
BC-04-19| 19697 | 2611 | 4788 | 319 | -84 | 979 No significant results
BC-04-20| 20299 | 2811 | 4845 | 156 | -84 | 1015 No significant results
BC-04-21| 20291 2479 | 4784 1 -44 | 506 |150.3/225.2] 74.9( 22.8 0.35] 12.06
BC-04-22| 19697 | 2611 | 4789 | 360 [ -65 | 679 |351.2/359.0] 7.8 2.4 0.05] 1.59
BC-04-23 20263 | 2628 | 4814 | 180 | -80 | 360 [109.7{251.0] 141.3| 43.1 0.40| 13.65
Including 117.0{ 137.0] 20.0 6.1 1.09| 37.25
BC-04-24| 19700 | 2605 [ 4788 0 45 | 280 No significant results
BC-04-25] 20200 | 2475 | 4783 | 180 | -78 [ 408 [292.2]298.5] 6.3] 19] 0.04] 1.51
BC-04-26| 19697 | 2611 | 4789 0 -65 | 600 No significant results
77.01 117.0] 40.0] 122 0.74] 25.43
BC-04-27| 20263 | 2628 | 4814 | 179 | -72 | 407 17502370l 620 189 006 2.18
BC-04-28| 20263 | 2628 | 4814 | 179 | -50 | 257 37.0{ 62.8/ 258 7.9 0.03f 1.15
BC-04-29 | 19400 | 2660 | 4921 0 -90 | 269 Abandoned before target
BC-04-30 | 20264 2616 | 4815 0 -75 330 Abandoned before target
BC-04-31 | 20360 | 2490 | 4775 | 355 | 45| 446 [130.2/203.3] 73.4] 22.3] 0.16] 5.59
BC-04-32 | 20241 | 2624 | 4914 | 269 | 45| 126 No significant results
BC-04-33 | 20264 | 2616 | 4815 0 -76 | 1027 |185.9{248.3] 724| 221 0.04] 1.45
BC-04-34 | 19961 2558 | 4818 57 | 45| 117 69.4] 117.0] 476] 145 0.32} 10.93
BC-04-35 | 20202 | 2490 | 4789 21 62 | 112 Abandoned before target
BC-04-36 | 20202 | 2490 | 4789 21 -55 | 479 [153.0[238.0] 85.0] 25.9] 0.11] 3.87
BC-04-37 | 20264 | 2616 | 4815 0 45 | 257 No significant results
BC-04-38 | 20252 2628 | 4814 103 | -58 467 |115.8|/177.0] 61.2 18.7 0.17] 5.96
167.0/ 182.0{ 15.0 4.6 0.07} 2.36
BC-04-39] 20251 | 2624 | 4816 | 129 | -58 | 487 235 5[ 2470 145 74 008 260
157.0] 196.5] 39.5] 12.0 0.34| 11.73
BC-04-40| 20253 | 2625 | 4813 | 114 | -57 | 507 2310129601 750 239 019 646
BC-04-41 20253 | 2625 1814_ 116 | 46 | 391 78.2| 147.0] 68.8f 21.0 0.20| 6.76
Including 101.4/117.0| 156 4.8 0.64] 21.99
BC-04-42 | 20255 | 2629 | 4813 86 | -65 | 497 No significant results
BC-04-43 | 20254 2621 | 4813 1 -65 319 81.0] 87.0 6.0 1.8 0.31] 10.70
192.01 215.7) 23.7 7.2 0.13| 4.60
BC-04-44| 20251 2621 | 4815 ) 337 | -67 | 717 257 0 247 01 20.0 51 007 222
BC-04-45 | 20251 | 2621 | 4815 | 336 | -57 | 387 |157.0/180.4] 234 7.1 0.12] 3.94
20249 | 2619 | 4814 | 314 | 60 | 565 22.0/117.0f 95.0{ 29.0 0.40} 13.83
' includin 22.00 57.0f{ 35.0{ 10.7 1.00| 34.14
BC-04-46 . 146.5/ 1816/ 351 10.7 0.93| 31.76
327.0| 367.0] 40.0f 12.2 0.10{ 3.52
BC-04-47 20249 | 2619 | 4813 | 312 | -54 | 377 27.0] 67.0/ 40.0f 122 0.13] 4.59
254.3(327.0] 71.7] 21.9 0.10{ 4.84
BC-04-48 20254 | 2622 | 4814 | 223 | -65 | 284 37.0] 52.04 15.0 4.6 0.91] 31.17
197.0{ 217.0] 20.0 6.1 0.08| 2.82
BC-04-49| 20478 | 2490 | 4771 | 297 | 44 | 476 |198.3/347.0( 148.7]| 45.3 0.15] 5.28
BC-04-50} 20702 | 2500 | 4756 64 | 46 | 517 No significant results
BC-04-51| 20417 | 2601 | 4797 | 180 | 45| 207 No significant results
BC-04-52] 20417 | 2604 | 4799 | 175 | 81 | 367 [207.0[217.0] 100 ] 3.0 | 0.05 | 1.77




Table 2. Underground drill resuits (all results given as weighted averages.)

North | Elev. | Az Depth [From| To |Width| Width | oz/ton

DDH East (ft) | (ft) (ft) | (mine)| Dip {ft) (ft) | (ff) (ft) {m) Au_ g/t Au
UG-04-50 | 19961 2487 | 4686 0 -40 504 No significant results

UG-04-51| 19961 2487 | 4687 | 355 | -14 349 | 154.0| 169.0] 15.0 4.6 0.09| 3.04

UG-04-52 | 20000 | 2492 | 4687 0 -15 340 | 125.0{ 134.5 9.5 2.9 0.14| 4.98

20040 | 2494 | 4686 0 -14 300 94.0| 165.0] 71.0f 216 0.28| 9.69

UG-04-53 Including 150.0{ 165.0f 15.0 4.6 0.97] 33.13

219.9( 270.0] 50.1 15.3 0.09] 3.25

UG-04-54 | 20080 | 2493 | 4685 | 359 | -19 329 |216.8/275.0] 58.2| 17.7 0.06] 2.16
UG-04-55| 20080 | 2480 | 4682 0 -47 | 448 No significant results

UG-04-56 | 19920 | 2491 | 4689 4 1 350 | 145.0] 155.0f 10.0 3.0 0.16] 5.52

UG-04-57 | 19920 | 2492 | 4688 4 -20 304 | 154.0{ 162.5 8.5 2.6 0.14] 4.64
UG-04-58 | 19920 2492 | 4687 3 -40 474 No significant results
UG-04-59 | 19920 | 2492 | 4686 1 -58 313 No significant results
UG-04-60 1 19920 2490 | 4685 0 60 105 No significant results
UG-04-61| 19880 2490 | 4685 | 357 | -10 329 No significant results
UG-04-62 ] 19880 | 2490 | 4685 0 -30 369 No significant results
UG-04-63| 19886 2491 | 4687 | 353 | -50 | 270 No significant results
UG-04-64 | 19884 | 2491 | 4686 | 300 | -49 349 No significant results
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The legend of Billy Barker lives on. Picturesque Barkerville Historic Geologist Jean Pautler shows mineralized drill core to members Diamond drilling from the portal in advance of the decline
Town as seen today and visited by 100,000 tourists annually. of the British Columbia Mining Task Force. for the bulk sample program at the Bonanza Ledge Zone.

mission statement

International Wayside's corporate objective is to create shareholder value through the discovery
and development of economic gold deposits that offer both near-term return on investment in
tandem with sustained, long-term growth. In keeping with its philosophy that mines are made
and not found, the Company will continue to focus its development program on the famous
Cariboo region...an area with a proven history of gold production.
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Eatly gold mining on the Mucho Oro claim adjacent to the
Bonanza Ledge Discovery Zone,

ic placer gold mining operation on one of the seven

hat surround the Cariboo Gold Project.

One of th

rugged Ca

ny pack trains delivering supplies on the
boo Gold Rush Trail.

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE IS BREATHING NEW LIFE INTO AN HISTORIC,
GOLD-PRODUCING REGION.

International Wayside Gold Mines
Ltd. is a well-established resource
exploration company that controls
over 176 square kilometers of
prospective land in the historic
Wells-Barkerville District of British
Columbia, Canada. In the 1860s, a
number of major gold discoveries in
this region led to the famous Cariboo
Gold Rush, one of the biggest gold
rushes in Canadian mining history.

AR BEERWEEE RIAS BIE G @ ST

THE HORIZON.

The Company's Cariboo Gold Project
encompasses four former producing
gold mines and a large block of
placer claims in the district that
historically has produced a total of
3.8 million ounces of gold. Over the
past eight years, International Wayside
has expended over $13 million on
exploration and drilling, aggressively
developing its property assets. This
program of activity has led to the

subsequent unveiling of the Bonanza
Ledge Discovery and numerous
promising gold showings. The
Company's recent successes in
attracting the required financing for the
development of its properties have
proven to be major strides in taking
International Wayside forward toward
achieving its ultimate goal of becoming
the region's next gold producer.

AND THE COMPANY'S OBJECTIVES ARE ON

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 3



Loading mineralized material from Bananza Ledge bulk sampie
for shipment to the Mount Polley Mill for processing.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,
it gives me great pleasure to report to
you on the Company's activities for
the year ended February 29, 2004.
This year was a very special one in

- s

terms of the progress we achieved
toward the goal of becoming a gold
producer in an area rich with precious
metal discoveries since 1860s.

—

International Wayside has now
completed their eighth field season
developing the Cariboo Gold
Project. To date, we've expended
more than $13 million dollars on
exploration programs: nearly $3
million was expensed on exploration
last year and to date $1.8 million has
been spent on land acquisitions.
Despite several years of poor metal
prices and difficulties in raising
capital for mineral exploration, | feel
that we've stayed the course in our
diligence to provide a return for our
shareholders as well as demonstrated
ourselves to be a competent junior
resource company with potential for
long term growth.

As world prices for metals gradually
improved during the year, enhancing

president’'s messace

President Frank Callaghan with MLA Task Force members enjoy a light
moment together viewing the claim map of the Cariboo Gold Project.

junior resource companies share
price and liquidly, so did the climate
in attracting a vanguard of investors
with a vision. The Company was
successful in completing a number of
equity and debt financings during the
fiscal year, led by First Associates
Investments Inc. and Sprott Asset
Management Inc., raising over $11
million for exploration, including a
$2 million debenture which has
since been fully repaid, and assisted
in the start up of our 10,000 tonne
bulk sample. The fruits of this
extensive investor confidence will
certainly go a long way in proving
up the Company's mineral resource,
as well as the continuance of its
aggressive drilling and exploration
programs in the coming year.

Much of the 2004 fiscal year was
spent defining the Bonanza Ledge
resource. Drilling on the Bonanza
Ledge Zone area supported the
different styles of mineralization with
similar structures found throughout
the Cariboo Gold Quartz, Island
Mountain, Aurum and Mosquito
Creek mines. At the same time,

4 INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT

“IN KEEPING WITH THE COMPANY’'S MISSION TO DEVELOP A SUCCESSFUL MINING
OPERATION, WE HAVE SUBSTANTIALLY BOLSTERED OUR MINING AND EXPLORATION
STAFF THROUGH THE APPOINTMENT OF SOME OF THE INDUSTRY'S TOP
EXPLORATION AND MINING PROFESSIONALS”

Underground shift boss Dave Williams and diamond driller
Larry Gagnon exploration drilling underground Bonanza Ledge.

encouraging drill results expanded
the mineralized areas on the Myrtle
property and Bonanza Ledge Zones.

Our Phase 1 Drilling Program was
completed in May 2003, which
basically evaluated three targets of
interest away from Bonanza Ledge:
Stouts Gulch, BC Vein and the Black
Bull Vein. Drill core showed us that
the Black Bull Vein can now be
traced for 1,000 feet and appears to
be similar to the BC Vein.

Second Phase drilling evaluated a
portion of the Bonanza Ledge Zone
and to verify the grades and thickness
of the Zone that were originally
predicted by preliminary resource
models. The majority of the drill
holes intersected larger than expected
mineralized intercepts, an encouraging
situation for the Company because of
the continuity of the grades and the
consistencies of the thickness of the
mineralized zones.

The fiscal year 2004 was also a
landmark year for the Company and
its working relationship with British
Columbia's Ministry of Energy and




Mines. In July our staff in Wells
toured our Mines Minister, the
Honorable Richard Neufeld who took
the time to visit our Cariboo Gold
Project. This was followed by the
Mining Task Force appointed by
Premier Gordon Campbell who toured
in August as part of their mission to
get a better understanding of the
mining industry and its concerns.

In addition a new agreement was
reached with Mosquito Consolidated
Gold Mines Limited.

In September our Cariboo Gold
Project was the first significant metals
project in the province to request and
be awarded a Bulk Sample Permit.
The Ministry issued the Permit
allowing the Company to mine by
underground mining methods 10,000
tonnes by way of a 500 foot decline.
The Portal is located at the
headwaters of Lowhee Creek and
Stouts Gulch on the flank of
Barkerville Mountain. Underground
development and exploration for the
10,000 tonne bulk sample was
started during the latter part of
October. Delivery and processing will
take place at the nearby Mount Polley
Mill operated by Imperial Metals
Corporation. Completion of the bulk
sample processing is expected in
August 2004.

Our Company was a key participant
in a mining investment mission to
London, England with the Honorable

Richard Neufeld, who is working in
partnership with industry leaders to
increase investor awareness of the
mining and exploration potential in
British Columbia. The trip was a busy
one that generated a high level of
interest in tandem with the rising
prices of gold on the world market.

An application to mine up to 70,000
tonnes per year by open-pit mining
methods is now in progress. This is
in conjunction with a recently
announced $8.5 million financing.
The proceeds of this financing, alsa
led by First Associates, will be used
to fulfill the obligation the Company
has with Mosquito Consolidated
Gold Mines Limited. The balance

of the proceeds will be utilized for
exploration and working capital.
Proposed work will include new
targets that have recently been
identified, underground drilling to
extend the known Bonanza Ledge
Zone at depth and along strike, and
surface drilling on the BC Vein to
increase the strike length of 4,100
feet. Also planned is surface drilling
on Cow Mountain, and drilling from
underground on the 1200 Level
down to the 1500 Level in an effort
to increase the resource estimate
reported by Giroux Consultants

in 2002.

The Cow Mountain Development
Permit Application to extract 3,000
tons per day by way of proposed
open-pit mining methods, initially
submitted in April of 2000 and then
put on hold with the Bonanza Ledge
Discovery, is expected to be re-
submitted by November this year.

The milestones our Company has
achieved this year have clearly laid
the foundation for a bright and
prosperous future.

The Company's Board of Directors
was strengthened at last years Annual
General Meeting with the election
of two new Directors, Dr. David M.
Stone, MBA, P.E., Ph.D. and ). Scott
Bending, B.Sc., P.Geo. Their impact
on the Cariboo Gold Project was
immediate and profound. Special
thanks go to our Chief Financial
Officer, Ken Maddison, whose
continued leadership and guidance
have kept the Company on track.

I would like to thank our team of
professional consultants, without
their individual contributions it
would not be possible to enjoy the
fruits of our success today. To Fran
MacPherson, our Mine Manager in
Wells, managing the bulk sample
program and a rapidly expanding
operation have not gone unnaticed.
Barkerville Historic Town for their
patience and understanding over the
past year of accelerated activity.

I would be remiss not to mention the
members of our diligent and hard
working group of professionals in

our Vancouver office that round out
the International Wayside team. In
particular, | would like to acknowledge
Audrey Dinning, your Company's
Corporate Secretary for the ability to
consistently meet our objectives under
pressure and tight timelines.

Finally, | want to thank you, our loyal
shareholders and financial backers.
Thank you for your continued
support as we enter a very exciting
phase of future development. We
could not have done it without you!

J. Frank Callaghan
President and Chief Executive Officer

"THE CARIBOO GOLD PROJECT CONTINUES TO
RECEIVE UNPRECEDENTED SUPPORT FROM
ALL LEVELS OF THE PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT,
THE LHTAKO DENE NATION AND MEMBERS
OF THE SPIRITED COMMUNITY OF WELLS B.C.”

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 5



MINERALIZED ROCK IN TRANSPORT

Trucks shipping bulk sample mineralized material for processing.
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Frank Callaghan discusses drill core to Rudy Durfeldt, Mike Hibbits, John
Les, Linda Stewart, Mayor Dave Hendrixson and Jean Pautler listens.

SETTING THE STAGE FOR
RAPID FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Fiscal year 2004 was a year of
significant activity and advancement
for International Wayside Gold Mines
Ltd. An Independent Preliminary
Assessment Report prepared by DJP
Associates and filed on SEDAR was
later found to be National Instrument
43-101 non-compliant by the B.C.
Securities Commission and was
retracted by the Company in April
2004. The Company retained Roscoe
Postle Associates Inc. ("RPA") to begin
preparing a Pre-Feasibility Study on
Wayside's Cow Mountain, BC Vein
and Bonanza Ledge Zone. RPA's work
will include the Reserve Estimates
prepared by Giroux Consultant Ltd. in
2002. RPA has already submitted
initial recommendations for the work
schedule leading up to the preparation
for this report. A significant amount of
new information has been generated
in the past year, in addition to this
years extensive multi-phase work
program, made possible due to the
expanded budget.

Preparation of the Pre-Feasibility Study
is anticipated to be completed by the
end of March 2005. The Study will
determine the overall economic scope
and potential of the Cariboo Gold
Project and will clarify the following:

-estimated resource calculations;
-extent of economic gold reserves; and

-whether potential mining will be
carried out underground or by open
pit methods.

YE@aR IN ReVIEW

o el

Changing the heading, drilling the next round to blast for the 10,000
tonne bulk sample to produce the first gold.

PHASE 1 EXPLORATION
PROGRAM SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED 2003

Completed in April 2003, the
Company's Phase 1 Program was
designed to evaluate three targets
away from Bonanza Ledge Zone; one
in Stouts Gulch, the BC Vein and the
Black Bull Vein. Results demonstrated
the Black Bull Vein can now be
traced for 1,000 feet parallel to the
BC Vein (BC Vein 4,100 feet in length
open in all directions).

PHASE 2 EXPLORATION
PROGRAM PRODUCES
ENCOURAGING RESULTS

The second phase drill program under
the direction of Godfrey Walton,
P.Geo., was designed to evaluate a
portion of the Bonanza Ledge Zone
with 8 holes; each hole was spaced
20 feet apart. The purpose of this
drilling was to look at the variability
of the mineralization in a part of the
Bonanza Ledge Zone, verify the
grades and thickness of the Zone that
was predicted by the resource and
mine models and gather geotechnical
data for the mine planning in the
vicinity of the proposed underground
bulk sample. The intersections
obtained by these holes were larger
than both the resource and mine
models predicted and therefore it is
expected that the tonnage of Bonanza
Ledge Zone will increase when a new
resource estimate is completed. The
results, represent some of the best
intersections obtained from drilling
on the Bonanza Ledge Zone.

Setting up the drill rods on the Bonanza Ledge Zone prior to
commencing the underground bulk sample.

BULK SAMPLE PERMIT AND
10,000 TONNE EXTRACTION

In October 2003, the British
Columbia Ministry of Energy and
Mines approved the Bulk Sample
Permit allowing the Company to mine
10,000 tonnes of mineralized material
from the Bonanza Ledge Zone. The
underground access (portal) is located
at the headwaters of Lowhee Creek
and Stouts Gulch where, by way of a
500 foot decline, the Zone is
accessed. The Company appointed
Roktek Services Inc. to complete the
decline and the rock extraction. The
mineralized material was transported
to the nearby Imperial Metal's Mount
Polley Mill processing facility. The
Cariboo Gold Project is one of the
first significant metals projects in the
Province of British Columbia to
receive a Bulk Sample Permit.

Concurrent with the permitting
activities, Mike Hibbitts, P.Geo., the
Company’s project geologist reported
“the underground drilling program,
designed to outline both grade and
thickness of the mineralized material
was met with unprecedented success.
The zone, scheduled to be mined
(120 feet of strike) has shown both a
higher grade core and a larger
mineralized envelope than previously
identified from surface drilling”. The
Company's Board of Directors
subsequently approved a program of
additional underground diamond
drilling to follow up on the width and
grade of the Zone, with a view to add

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 7



YEaR IN ReVvIEeW (continued)

Hauling mineralized material with an underground scoop from
the Bonanza Ledge Zone.

to the strike continuation. This
program will be carried out from the
existing underground development.

GOOD RECOVERIES FROM
BULK SAMPLE

Metallurgical testing in November
2003 at Imperial Metal's Mount
Polley Mill operation indicated
exceptional gold recoveries from the
Bonanza Ledge mineralized material.
Preliminary flotation testing reported
that gold recoveries in the 95% range
were achieved from a core composite
grading 0.65 oz/t Au. Testing and
optimization of a final concentrate
were continued returning consistent
and positive results.

MATERIAL STOCKPILED AT
MOUNT POLLEY FOR
PROCESSING

10,000 tonnes is stockpiled at the
nearby Mount Polley Mill. A gold-
sulfide concentrate suitable for
smelting or cyanidation will be used
for final gold recovery. Processing is
planned for August 2004.

MYRTLE PROPERTY DRILLING
On the Myrtle Property east of the
Bonanza Ledge Zone, a 5,392 feet
drilling program was completed under
the direction of Jean Pautler, P.Geo.

SURFACE AND UNDERGROUND
EXPLORATION PERMITS

Surface exploration permits are
forthcoming for a number of
prospective areas including the BC
Vein, Bonanza Ledge Zone and Cow

Aggressive development underground and on surface. Expanding
proven reserves has remained a top priority.

Mountain. In addition, an extensive
underground program is planned on
Cow Mountain. These programs are
planned to increase the Mineral
Resource Estimates, in preparation
for the Pre-Feasibility Study.

FINANCING TOTALING
$11 MILLION COMPLETED

The Company successfully completed
a number of key financing totalling in
excess of $11 million. The funds are
expected to allow the Company to
fulfill its contractual obligations with
respect to the property and provide
sufficient working capital to facilitate
its ongoing multi-phase exploration
and drilling program on the Cariboo
Gold Project.

70,000 TON MINE PERMIT
APPLICATION IN PROGRESS

With the completion of the 10,000
tonne bulk sample, the Company will
be submitting an application for a mine
permit to extract 70,000 tonnes of
mineralized material from the Bonanza
Ledge Zone.

GRANTED TIME LIMIT
EXTENSION FOR DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT APPLICATION

The Company was granted a time
limit extension to October 29th,
2004 from the BC Environmental
Assessment Office for preparation
and submission of Final Terms of
Reference for the Cow Mountain
Development Permit Application.
This has allowed the Company time

8 INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT

to identify, assess and incorporate
additional and supplementary
information pertaining to potential
impacts and proposed mitigation
measures resulting from revisions to
the Cariboo Gold Project plans. The
Company remains committed to this
assessment process and is presently
continuing to obtain comprehensive
input from government agencies, the
public and First Nations.

THE CARIBOO GOLD PROJECT
The Cariboo Gold Project
encompasses the former-producing
Cariboo Quartz Mine and the
Hardscrabble Tungsten Mine on the
property of International Wayside
Gold Mines Ltd.; jointly held with
Island Mountain Gold Mines Ltd. are
the Aurum, Island Mountain, and
Mosquito Creek Gold Mines; and the
Cariboo Hudson and Cariboo
Thompson Gold & Silver Mines on
the property of Golden Cariboo
Resources Ltd.

The Cariboo Gold Project's land
holdings now cover 456 square
kilometers, measuring 57 kilometers
in length and over 8 kilometers in
width. Within the historic Barkerville
Camp, 79 creeks have reported placer
gold production. Recorded production
from this area was 3.8 million ounces
of gold, consisting of 2.6 million
ounces from placer operations and
1.2 million ounces from lode mining.

Initial 10,000 tonne program only the beginning. Phase 1l
bulk sampling to continue unabated through 2004/2005.




a ResourcefulL
CHRONOLOGY

1860 - 1987
Histaric Wells district records 3.6 million ounces
of gald production from placer and lode mining.

OCTOBER 1994
IWA options 50% of highly prospective Cariboo
Gold Quartz Mine.

MAY 1995
Multi-phase surface and underground drilling pro-
gram initiated on Cow Mountain.

SEPTEMBER 1998

B.C. Vein drilling commences.

JANUARY 1999

Company options remaining 50% of Cariboo
Quartz Mine, 100% of Island Mountain, Aurum
and Mosquito Creek Gold Mines.

MARCH 2000

Bonanza Ledge Discovery of high-grade gold
mineralization causes major staking rush to
region. Application submitted to the British
Columbia Environmental Assessment Office
to develop the Cariboo Gold Project.

JULY 2000
Memorandum of Understandmg signed with First
Nations, Lhtako Dene Band re Cariboo Gold Project.

APRIL 2001

Drilling program initiated on Canusa, BC
Vein/Bonanza Ledge.

JULY 2002

British Columbia Government enters partnership
Agreement with the Company to promote mining
exploration. Bonanza Ledge BC 02-08 intersects
204.5 feet grading 0.287 oz./ton gold

OCTOBER 2002

New Discovery on the Myrtle Claims, st Drill
Hole M 02-01 returns 58 feet grading 0.266
oz/ton gold.

JUNE 2003

Bonanza Ledge drilling program returns high-
grade intersects highlighted by BC 03-12 reported
149.5 feet of 0.81 oz/ton gold including 103 feet
grading 1.2 oz/ton gold.

AUGUST 2003

New property option agreement for Cariboo
Quartz, Island Mountain, Aurum and Mosquito
Creek Gold Mines completed. Private placement
for $2 million equity financing completed.

SEPTEMBER 2003

$2 million debenture financing completed.

Drill results for Bonanza Ledge in BC 03-14
returns 157.5 feet of 0.735 oz/ton gold including
87 feet of 1.124 oz/ton gold.

OCTOBER 2003
10,000 tonne Bulk Sample Permit approved.

NOVEMBER 2003
Portal collared and underground development
for bulk sample program begins.

DECEMBER 2003

$6.8 million financing completed. Bonanza
Ledge drill hole BC 03-25 intersects 76.6 feet
grading 0.91 oz/t gold. Company completes
equity financing of $6.8 million.
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CORpoORate etHICS

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE’S REPUTATION RESTS ON RESPONSIBILITY

We believe that corporate mining and restore natural ecosystems needs and priorities as defined by the
responsibility begins at home and to a condition that equals or communities themselves. It takes both
belongs wherever we are working. surpasses that which existed prior to financial and human involvement to
Whether it involves operating or project development. make a difference.

developing mines, the Company

seeks to meet or surpass all In terms of specific regions, our

environmental regulations and experience has shown that

guidelines. International Wayside’s community building is most effective

objective is to minimize the effects of ~ When itis tailored to meet local

Current day Barkerville in all its glory, International Wayside is Elders Katherine Peters and julie George with Luna lldzi the traditional use Since the 18th century, mining and exploration has plaved a
proud to be associated with the spirited people of Wells, B.C. study coordinator of the Lhtaka Dene Nation visiting the Cariboo Gold Project. integral role in Barkerville's heritage.

“WE ARE PROUD TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH A COMMUNITY AND PEOPLE OF A
REGION RICH IN MINING HISTORY. WE HAVE AN UNWAVERING COMMITMENT TO
CREATE OPPORTUNITY AND TO EXPLORE AND DEVELOP IN AN ETHICAL AND
RESPONSIBLE MANNER.”

J. FRANK CALLAGHAN
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 13



ReGIonaL PROGRam

Exploration will continue at the
Cariboo Gold Project during the
balance of the 2005 fiscal year. The
targets identified are very promising
and will assist RPA in their Pre-
Feasibility Study due to be completed
in March 2005.

The 2004 surface program will include
a diamond drill program, consisting of
160 drillholes totalling 25,000m with
1,350m of trail building. This program
will commence as soon as permitting
is approved. In the Lowhee Creek
area, targeting significant gold in soil
geochemical anomalies, geophysical
anomalies, newly discovered
replacement style mineralization and
known quartz vein mineralization
along both the Mine and Bonanza
Ledge Trends. The Mine Trend covers
the Baker/Rainbow contact along
which the past producing Aurum,
Island Mountain, Mosquito Creek and
Cariboo Gold Quartz mines were
located, whereas the Bonanza Ledge
Trend, covers the stratigraphy that

hosts the Bonanza Ledge Zone,
approximately 1,000 feet structurally
lower in the sequence,

An additional 5,400m of diamond
drilling in 25 holes on the Bonanza
Ledge Zone and BC Vein is planned
to test the strike and dip extensions
suggested by alteration, soil
geochemistry, Induced Polarization
(IP) geophysical anomalies and new
structural interpretations, to increase
the known resource reported by
Giroux in 2002.

Approximately 1,800m of diamond
drilling in 10 holes is planned along the
Wells Trend, a gold in soil geochemical
anomaly (with coincident significant
alteration, pyrite mineralization and
gold occurrences in old trenches) on
the flank of Cow Mountain, which
covers the faulted strike extension of
the Bonanza Ledge Trend. Eight
drillholes totalling 1,500m are
proposed on the Black Bull - Canusa
Vein areas (strike veins similar to the
BC Vein, which occurs in the structural

hanging wall of the Bonanza Ledge
Zone) to test geochemical and
geophysical targets and known veins.

In the Cow Mountain area, in the
vicinity of the past producing Cariboo
Gold Quartz Mine, surface and
underground diamond drill programs
will commence with the objective of
doubling the known resource,
calculated by Giroux as 6.63 million
tons grading 0.065 oz/ton (2.23 g/i) Au,
indicated and 1.68 million tons
grading 0.054 oz/ton (1.85 git) Au,
inferred. Currently, 67 surface diamond
drillholes totalling 6,000m are being
spotted in the field to increase the
confidence level of the resource above
the 1200 Level by converting inferred
resource blocks to indicated/measured.
The underground program (to initially
include approximately 90,000 feet of
drilling in 200 holes) will cover a
similar volume to that previously
drilled to prove the exisling resource
by testing below the 1200 Level, to
expand the resource hase down to the
1500 Level 350 vertical feet.

prRoperty ceoLoGy of weLLs - BarkervILLe aRrea

DOWNEY SUCCESSION
BARKERVILLE UNIT
Limestone, quartzite
BAKER UNIT

Quartzite, sericite phyliite,
minor limestone 5
HARDSCRABBLE MT. SUCCESSION
RAINBOW UNIT
Carbonaceous phyllite and
psammite, sericite phyilite
BC AND LOWHEE UNITS
- Carbonaceous phyllite, metaturbidite
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“WE HAVE CONTINUED TO
RECEIVE ENCOURAGING
RESULTS FROM EXPLORATION
AND DRILLING WHICH BODES
EXCEPTIONALLY WELL FOR THE
FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE
CARIBOO GOLD PROJECT

J. FRANK CALLAGHAN
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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audIitors’ RepoRt to tHe sHaReHoOLdeRS

We have audited the balance sheets of International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. as at February 29, 2004 and February 28,
2003 and the statements of operations and deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Gur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as
at February 29, 2004 and February 28, 2003 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMG vr

Chartered Accountants

Vancouver, Canada
May 12, 2004

N

View locking south east down the ramp along side the miner- Haul trucks heading through Barkerville Historic Town enroute An underground scoop brings a load of mineralized material
alized material pile at the Bopanza Ledge Portal. to processing at Mount Polley Mill, up the ramp to surface for stockpiling.
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BaLance sHeets

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

2004 2003
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,490,532 $ 215,022
Short-term deposits 5,278,558 -
Amounts receivable 166,901 39,561
Prepaid expenses 46,421 3,623
6,962,412 258,206
Reclamation deposits 96,000 36,000
Investments (note 3) 49,633 334133
Due from related parties (note 6(a)) 102,994 212,622
Property and equipment (note 4) 240,663 279,058
Mineral properties (note 5) 14,856,079 10,303,883
$ 22,327,781 $ 11,122,902
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 590,427 $ 391,168
Due to related parties (note 6(b)) 304,796 127,366
Current portion of mortgage payable (note 7) 66,021 1,079
Debentures payable (note 8) 2,639,408 -
3,600,652 519,613
Mortgage payable (note 7) - 66,021
Shareholders’ equity:
Capital stock (note 9(b)) 30,925,757 21,742,821
Contributed surplus (note 9(d) and (e)) 486,361 142,995
Advances on share subscriptions (note 9(b)) 7,500 13,500
Deficit (12,692,489) (11,362,048)
18,727,129 10,537,268
$ 22,327,781 $ 11,122,902

Continuing operations (note 1)
Commitments (note 5)

Subsequent events (notes 8 and 9(d))
Contingency (note 12)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Approved on behalf of the Board:

J. Frank Callaghan
Director

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 17
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H. Ken Maddison
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statements of operations and deficrt

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

2004 2003
Interest income o5 35,658 $ 1,014
Administrative expenses:

Accounting, audit and legal 95,359 121,683
Amortization 40,848 47,833
Automobile - 16,709 18,081
Bank charges, interest and commissions 20,230 47,569
Management fees (note 6(c)) 120,000 120,000
Office and administration 65,219 70,859
Rent 6,920 6,997
Shareholder communications and advertising 575,555 289,511
Te.'ephone 47,448 34,436
Transfer agent and filing fees 100,029 47,678
Stock-based compensation (note 9(d)) 29,672 142,995
Wages, consulting fees and benefits 248,110 237,442
1,366,099 1,185,084
Loss for the year (1,330,441) (1,184,070
Deficit, beginning of year (11,362,048) (10,177,978)
Deficit, end of year $  (12,692,489) $ (11,362,048)
Basic and diluted loss per share (note 2(h)) e (0.01) $ (0.02)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 95572374 70,185,525

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

view LookincG soutH east on BarkerviLLe mountaIin

PHOTO BY GOLD CITY INDUSTRIES LTD.

Em’kcr\'i]ie ;

Bonanza Ledge
Zone on Surface

o
BC Shaft

18 INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT




statements of casH fLows

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

2004 2003
Cash provided by (used in):
Operations:
Loss for the year $ (1,330,441 $ (1,184,070)
Items not involving cash:
Amortization 40,648 47,633
Accrued interest income on short-term deposits {27,058) -
Stock-based compensation 29,672 142,995
(1,286,979) (993,242)
Changes in non-cash operating working capital:
Amounts receivable (127,340) (27,461)
Prepaid expenses (42,798) (3,623)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 199,259 160,786
; (1,257,858) (863,540)
Investments:
Reclamation deposits (60,000) 2
Short-term deposits (5,251,500} -
Due from related parties 109,628 208,698
Purchase of property and equipment (2,453) (28,428)
Expenditures on mineral properties, net of recoveries (3,320,271) (992,047)
(8,524,596) (811,777)
Financing:
Due to related parties 177,430 (137,594)
Net proceeds on issue of debentures 1,774,677 -
| Mortgage payments (1,079) (996)
Issuance of capital stock for cash 9,099,436 2,001,842
Advances on share subscriptions 7,500 13,500
| 11,057,964 1,876,752
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,275,510 201,435
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 215,022 13,587
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,490,532 $ 215,022
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paic $ 10,411 $ 17,671
Taxes paid - -
Non-cash operating, financing and invesling activities:
Issuance of capital stock for mineral properties 70,000 90,820
Issuance of capital stock on settlement of debts, net
of escrow shares cancelled - 192,418
| Issuance of capital stock for finder’s fee 6,000 -
. Shares received pursuant to mineral property option agreements 16,500 19,000
313,694 -

Fair value of share purchase warrants issued with debentures

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

1.  Continuing operations:

The Company was incorporated on February 12, 1970 under the Company Act (British Columbia) (now the
British Columbia Corporations Act). lts principal business activities are the exploration and development of
mineral properties in British Columbia, with its principal property being the Cariboo Gold Project (note 5(b)).

The Company is in the process of exploring and developing its mineral properties and has not yet determined
whether its mineral properties contain ore reserves that are economically recoverable. The recoverability of
amounts shown for mineral properties is dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable ore
reserves in its mineral properties, the ability of the Company to obtain the necessary financing to complete
development, confirmation of the Company's interest in the underlying mineral claims and leases and upon
future profitable production from or the proceeds from the disposition of its mineral properties.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles applicable to a going
concern, which assumes that the Company will realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary
course of business. At February 29, 2004, the Company has working capital of $3,381,760, which is not
sufficient to meet the Company’s planned business objectives. The Company does not currently hold any
revenue generating properties. As a result, the Company incurred losses for the years ended February 29, 2004
and February 28, 2003 and has an accumulated deficit of $12,692,489 as of February 29, 2004. The
Company’s continuing operations and the ability of the Company to discharge its liabilities and fulfill its
commitments as they come due is dependent upon the ability of the Company to continue to obtain equity
financing and, ultimately, on locating economically recoverable ore reserves and attaining profitable
operations. Failure to continue as a going concern would require the restatement of assets and liabilities on a
liquidation basis, which would differ materially from the going concern basis.

2. Significant accounting policies:
(a) Basis of presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles.

(b) Cash equivalents, short-term deposits and reclamation deposits:

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments, such as term deposits with major financial institutions,
having a term to maturity of three months or less at acquisition, that are readily convertible to specified
amounts of cash.

Short-term deposits are also highly liquid investments. However, short-term deposits have a term to
maturity of greater than three months and less than one year at acquisition. Short-term deposits include
accrued interest.

Reclamation deposits are term deposits placed in the name of the government of the province of British
Columbia as security for possible reclamation activities on the Company’s mineral properties in
connection with permits required for exploration activities. As they are restricted from general use, they
are excluded from current assets.
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notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

()

Investments:
Investments are carried at cost less any provision for other-than-temporary impairment in value.
Property and equipment:

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Amortization is provided, once the assets are in use, over
their estimated useful lives on a declining balance basis at rates between 5% and 20% per annum.

Mineral properties:

The Company capitalizes the acquisition cost of mineral properties and defers exploration and
development expenditures directly related to specific mineral properties, net of recoveries received, until
such time as the extent of mineralization has been determined and the mineral properties are developed,
the Company's mineral rights are allowed to lapse or the Company determines that the deferred costs are
in excess of the net recoverable amount. At that time the deferred costs are either amortized on a unit-of-
production basis, written off or written down, as appropriate.

Mineral property acquisition costs include the cash consideration paid and the fair value of common
shares issued on acquisition, based on the trading price of the shares on the date of the agreement to issue
the shares.

Recoveries for option payments or shares received are recorded on receipt, as the payments or shares
received under the agreement are made at the sole discretion of the optionee. Refundable mineral
exploration tax credits are also recorded on receipt as the amounts are subject to acceptance by the

taxation authorities.
Stock-based compensation:

The Company accounts for stock-based payments to non-employees, and employee awards that are direct
awards of stock, call for settlement in cash or other assets, or are stock appreciation rights that call for
settlement by the issuance of equity instruments, granted on or after March 1, 2002, using the fair value
based method. Compensation is recorded as an expense in the period the stock-based payments vest or
the awards or rights are granted.

The Company has elected to apply the settlement method of accounting for stock options granted to
directors and employees. Under the settlement method, no compensation expense is recognized when
stock options are granted to directors and employees if the exercise price of the stock options granted is at
market value. Any consideration paid by directors and employees on exercise of stock options or
purchase of shares is credited to share capital. However, disclosure of the effects of accounting for stock-
based compensation to directors and employees as compensation expense, using the fair value based
method, is disclosed as pro-forma information (note 9(d)).

For stock options granted prior to March 1, 2002, no compensation expense was recognized for stock
options granted to non-employees, employees or directors. Any consideration paid by employees or
directors on exercise of options was credited to share capital.
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notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

2. Significant accounting policies (continued):
(g) Income taxes:

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method. Under this method of tax
allocation, future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the
financial statement carrying values of existing assets and liabilities and their respective income tax basis
(temporary differences), and loss carry forwards. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the substantively enacted tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary differences are likely
to reverse. The effect on future income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is included in
operations in the period in which the change is substantially enacted. The amount of future income tax
assets recognized is limited to the amount that is, in management estimation, more likely than not to be

realized.
(h) Loss per share:

Basic loss per share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
year. The Company uses the treasury stock method for calculating diluted loss per share for options and
warrants. The treasury stock method assumes that for purposes of determining the weighted average
shares outstanding for the calculation of dilutive per share amounts, the proceeds to be secured on
exercise of options and warrants are applied to repurchase common shares at the average market price for
the period. However, diluted loss per share does not differ from basic loss per share as the effect of
outstanding options and warrants would be anti-dilutive.

() Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the determination of
recoverability of mineral property deferred costs, useful lives for amortization and valuation allowance of
future tax assets. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(i) Financial instruments:

As at February 29, 2004 and February 28, 2003, in all material respects, the carrying amounts of the
Company’s financial instruments, other than investments, amounts due from and to related parties and the
debentures payable, approximate their fair values due to the short-term to maturity of such instruments.
The fair value of investments is disclosed in note 3. It is not practicable to determine the fair values of the
amounts due from and to related parties due to the related party nature of such amounts and the absence
of a secondary market for such instruments. In addition, it is not practicable to determine the fair value of
the debentures payable due to the absence of a secondary market, for such instruments.

(j) Comparative figures:

Certain of the prior years’ comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the presentation
adopted in the current year.
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notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

3. Investments:

2004 2003
Quoted Quoted
Number Carrying market Number Carrying market
of shares value price of shares value price
Island Mountain Gold Mines Ltd. 402,000 $ 46,633 $ 52,260 252,000 $ 30,133 $ 35,280
Global Tree Technologies Inc. 300,000 3,000 4,500 300,000 3,000 3,000
$ 49,633 $ 56,760 $ 33,133 $ 38,280

The Company receives shares of other companies pursuant to mineral property option agreements (note 5(b)).

Island Mountain Gold Mines Ltd. (“IMGML") is related by way of certain common directors.

4. Property and equipment:

Accumulated Net book
2004 Cost amortization value
Land $ 59,300 $ - $ 59,300
Building 33,200 10,428 22,772
Office equipment 163,036 120,655 42,381
Mining equipment 370,936 266,162 104,774
Vehicles 14,295 2,859 11,436
$ 640,767 $ 400,104 $ 240,663
Accumulated Net book
2003 Cost amortization value
Land $ 59,300 $ - $ 59,300
Building 33,200 9,230 23,970
Office equipment 160,727 110,060 50,667
Mining equipment 370,792 239,966 130,826
Vehicles 14,295 - 14,295
$ 638,314 $ 359,256 $ 279,058

5. Mineral properties:
2004 2003
Wayside property (a) $ 1 $ 1
Cariboo Gold Project (b) 14,856,078 10,303,882
$ 14,856,079 $ 10,303,883

INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 23




notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

5. Mineral properties (continued):
(@) Wayside property:

At February 29, 2004, the Company holds a 100% interest in the Wayside property, consisting of certain
mineral claims and leases located in the Lillooet Mining Division, British Columbia. If, and when, the
property commences commercial production, the Company will be required to issue shares equal in value
to $480,000 to the party from whom it was initially acquired.

Based on limited financial resources and current economics, the Company has been focusing its efforts in
recent years on the Cariboo Gold Quartz property (note 5(b)) and has been seeking, without success, a
joint venture partner to fund exploration expenditures on the Wayside property. Based on the limited
exploration work performed on the property in recent years and the uncertainty of recovering the deferred
costs, the Company is carrying this property at a nominal amount.

(b) Cariboo Gold Project:

Bulk
sampling Other 2004 2003
Acquisition costs:
Option payments made and
shares issued $ 704,000 $ 238,715
Option payments and shares
received (31,500) (154,000)
Net acquisition costs 672,500 84,715
Debenture financing costs (note 8) 1,178,425 -
Exploration and development
expenditures:
Administration fees (note 6(c)) $ 64,198 $ 65,948 130,146 66,785
Assaying 13,614 36,628 50,242 36,478
Consulting (note 6(c)) 13,909 159,464 173,373 132,179
Engineering - 7,612 7,612 34,870
Environmental - 4,641 4,641 7,899
Land fees and permitting - 40,414 40,414 101,809
Exploration 1,395,925 268,418 1,664,343 168,473
Equipment rentals (note 6(c)) 32,083 79,303 111,386 42,079
Project administration fees
(note 6(c)) - 16,500 16,500 23,000
Mine and field supplies 141,156 393,545 534,701 357,199
Travel 129,179 127,425 256,604 8,381
1,790,064 1,199,898 2,989,962 979,152
Mineral exploration tax credits
received - (288,691) (288,691) -
Net exploration and development
expenditures $ 1,790,064 $ 911,207 2,701,271 979,152
Net expenditures during the year 4,552,196 1,063,867
Balance, beginning of year 10,303,882 9,240,015
Balance, end of year $ 14,856,078 $ 10,303,882
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notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

5.

Mineral properties (continued):

(b) Cariboo Gold Project (continued):

During 1994, the Company entered into an option agreement with Mosquito Consolidated Gold Mines
Ltd. ("Mosquito"), to earn a 50% undivided interest in the Cariboo Gold Quartz property, consisting of
certain mineral claims and leases located in the Cariboo Mining Division, British Columbia. In order to
earn its 50% interest in the property, the Company was required to make option payments totalling
$50,000 (paid), issue 500,000 common shares (issued), and incur cumulative exploration and
development expenditures totalling $1,450,000 over a six year period to October 3, 2000 (incurred). For
each additional year thereafter until a production decision is made, the Company agreed to spend
$500,000 on further exploration and development work on the property, although the agreement provides
that the Company can apply expenditures incurred during the six year period to October 3, 2000 in excess
of $1,450,000 against this $500,000 annual expenditure commitment.

The Company subsequently entered into an amended agreement with Mosquito whereby the Company
can acquire the remaining 50% of the Cariboo Gold Quartz property held by Mosquito as well as a 100%
interest in Mosquito’s Island Mountain and Mosquito Creek properties that are contiguous to the Cariboo
Gold Quartz property (which collectively form the Cariboo Gold Project) (the “Properties”), for cash
totalling $4,054,303 to be paid in stages to December 31, 2003. The agreement provides for a NSR
royalty to Mosquito of 3% of net revenues derived from production of minerals from the Properties and the
Company has the option of purchasing this royalty for a period of one year from the completion of a
positive feasibility study for U.S. $4,200,000. The Company is responsible for settling an existing 10% net
profits interest on the Properties and has been granted an option to purchase all equipment on the
Properties owned by Mosquito. Mosquito retains all placer rights to the Properties. To February 28, 2003,
the Company had paid $554,303 to Mosquito under the terms of the amended agreement. In fiscal 2004,
the agreement with Mosquito was further amended such that the Company paid $50,000 on signing the
amended agreement and $450,000 on or before September 15, 2003, and agrees to pay $500,000 on or
before August 31 in each of the years 2004 to 2006 and $3,500,000 on or before December 31, 2006.
The agreement further provides that the Company can extract a bulk sample of not more than 40,000 tons
from the Cariboo Gold Quartz property, on which a NSR royalty of 5% is payable to Mosquito.

During fiscal 2000, the Company entered into an agreement with IMGML, a public company listed on the
TSX Venture Exchange (“TSX-V”) which has certain common directors with the Company, granting
IMGML an option to earn a 50% interest in the Island Mountain and Mosquito Creek properties from the
Company. In order to earn its 50% interest, the agreement provides that IMGML pay the Company
$150,000 upon execution of the agreement (received) and make annual option payments to the Company
of $50,000 over a five year period ($250,000 received to February 29, 2004), issue 500,000 shares of
IMGML in stages (500,000 shares received to February 29, 2004) and incur $4,000,000 in exploration
expenditures over a five year period. The Company is the operator on the exploration work programs,
although it utilizes the services of the primary contractor used for the exploration work programs on its

own properties (see notes 6(a) and 6(c)).
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notes to financraL statements

EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

5.

Mineral properties (continued):

(b) Cariboo Gold Project (continued):

During fiscal 2001, the Company entered into agreements with several third parties to acquire interests in
certain mineral properties contiguous to the Cariboo Gold Project. In aggregate, the agreements, as
amended, call for the Company to pay $242,500, issue 664,500 common shares and incur $730,000 of
exploration expenditures over a four year period.

Also during fiscal 2001, the Company entered into an agreement with Global Tree Technologies Inc.
(“Global”), a public company listed on the TSX-V, granting Global an option to acquire a 50% interest in
24 mineral claims located in the Cariboo Mining Division. In order to earn its 50% interest, the agreement
provides that Global pay the Company $25,000 upon execution of this agreement (received) and $25,000
within one year of regulatory approval, issue to the Company a total of 500,000 shares of Global in stages
(300,000 shares received to February 29, 2004) and incur $1,550,000 of exploration expenditures over a
five year period. During fiscal 2002 and 2003, the Company and Global amended the agreement to
extend the due date of the payment due in 2002 to December 31, 2003, increase the amount to $60,000
and allow for this payment to be made in shares of Global or cash. In addition, the Company and Global
agreed to reduce the exploration expenditure commitment to $1,450,000 by December 31, 2006 and
increase the share consideration to a total of 600,000 shares of Global (to be issued in stages).

During fiscal 2002, the Company entered into agreements with several third parties to acquire interests in
certain mineral properties contiguous to the Cariboo Gold Project. In aggregate, the agreements require
the Company to pay $1,000 (paid) and issue 110,000 common shares.

During fiscal 2003, the Company entered into agreements with several third parties to acquire interests in
certain mineral properties contiguous to the Cariboo Gold Project. In aggregate, the agreements require
the Company to issue 391,534 common shares (issued) and pay a total of $25,000 over a two-year period
(paid in fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2004).

During fiscal 2004, the Company entered into agreements with several third parties to acquire interests in
certain mineral properties contiguous to the Cariboo Gold Project. In aggregate, the agreements require
the Company to pay $134,000 (paid).
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EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

6.

Related party balances and transactions:

(a)

Balance receivable:

The amounts receivable from related parties, which are non-interest bearing, unsecured and due on

demand, are comprised of the following:

2004 2003

Due from a company controlled by a director (note 6(c)) $ - $ 171,537
Due from other companies with certain common directors 87,830 41,085
Advance to a company controlled by a director for future office rent 15,164 -
$ 102,994 $ 212,622

The balance receivable from other companies with certain commaon directors relates primarily to an
allocation of administrative costs incurred by the Company to other public companies with certain
common directors and officers. The advance to a company controlled by a director for future office rent is

a deposit for prepaid rent for fiscal 2005.
Balances payable:

The amounts payable to related parties, which are non-interest bearing, unsecured and due on demand,

are comprised of the following:

2004 2003

Due to a company controlled by a director (note 6(c)) $ 52,447 $ -
Due to lsland Mountain Gold Mines Lid. - 124,631
Due to directors and officers 252,349 2,735
$ 304,796 $ 127,366

The balance due to Island Mountain Gold Mines Ltd. at February 28, 2003 related primarily to the
operating agreements for the exploration work programs described in note 5(b).
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6.

Related party balances and transactions (continued):

{c)

Related party transactions:

A summary of the amounts charged to the Company by directors, and by companies controlled by

directors, is as follows:

2004 2003

Exploration and development expenditures:
Fguipment rentals $ 51,458 $ 76,625
Project administration fees 16,500 23,000
Administration fees on reimbursed expenditures 83,052 42 509
Consulting fees 6,168 12,026
Management fees 120,000 120,000
$ oo $ 274,160

A portion of the bulk sampling expenditures (note 5(b)) and substantially all of the other exploration and
development expenditures incurred by the Company are charged from a company controlled by a director.
These charges consist of equipment rentals, project administration fees, reimbursement of expenditures
incurred on behalf of the Company and administration fees of 12% (to a maximum of $8,000 per month)
on such reimbursement of expenditures. Management believes the equipment rental charges and project
administration fees are at fair values, compared to what the Company would be required to pay to third
parties.

The Company is also charged $5,000 per month for general management services by each of two directors
(the president of the Company and the chief financial officer of the Company,.

Mortgage payable:

In connection with the acquisition of land and a building near the Cariboo Gold Project, the vendors granted

the Company a mortgage payable of $70,000 that bears interest at 8% per annum, is payable in monthly

instalments of $534, including interest, and is due on January 1, 2005.
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EXPRESSED IN CANADIAN DOLLARS | FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

Debentures payable:

On September 15, 2003, the Company issued 2,000 debentures with a principal amount of $1,000 per
debenture, for gross proceeds of $2,000,000. The debentures mature on March 15, 2004, at which time the
Company agrees to repay the principal amount of the debentures, plus a bonus equal to 20% of such principal
amount. Should the Company not repay the debentures on maturity, interest will accrue on the debentures at a
rate of 25% per annum, compounded monthly. The Company granted the debenture holders the option to
elect to receive the principal and bonus due on maturity in the equivalent amount of refined gold, based on a

price of US$355 per troy ounce. The debentures are secured by a registered charge over the Company's assets.

To February 29, 2004, the Company accrued $367,033 of the $400,000 bonus due on maturity to debentures
payable. In addition, the Company recorded an additional liability of $272,375 for the value of the gold
equivalent option granted, based on the estimated cost of the ounces of gold that the Company would have
been required to purchase to settle the principal and bonus outstanding, using gold prices and foreign

exchange rates at February 29, 2004.

The proceeds from the debentures may only be used to fund bulk sampling expenditures on the Company's
Cariboo Gold Quartz property (note 5(b)). As a result, the 7.5% commission paid to the agent of the debenture
offering, the related issue costs of $75,323, the bonus accrual of $367,033 and the gold equivalent adjustment
of $272,375, have been capitalized to the cost of the Cariboo Gold Quartz mineral property.

In connection with the issue of the debentures, the Company also issued 4,000,000 share purchase warrants to
the holders of the debentures and 1,250,000 share purchase warrants to the Agent for the debenture offering, as
compensation for services rendered. Each share purchase warrant is exercisable into one common share of the
Company for $0.15 per share for an eighteen month period. The fair value assigned to the share purchase
warrants of $313,694, calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, was recognized as an

additional cost of the financing.

Subsequent to February 29, 2004, the Company repaid the $2,000,000 principal amount of the debentures and
the $400,000 bonus due, at a total cost to the Company of approximately $2.6 million.
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9. Capital stock:

(@) Authorized capital:

200,000,000 (2003 - 100,000,000) common shares without par value

At its annual general meeting in 2003, the Company’s shareholders approved an increase in the authorized
common share capital from 100,000,000 common shares without par value to 200,000,00 common shares

without par value.

(b) lssued and outstanding:

Number
of shares Total
Balance, February 28, 2002 58,623,528 $ 19,376,073
Issued during the year:
For cash by way of private placements 14,458,674 1,781,467
For cash on exercise of share purchase options (note 9(d)) 1,405,986 223,250
For cash on exercise of share purchase warrants (note 9(e)) 1,669,615 200,442
For acquisition of mineral properties (note 5(b)) 641,534 90,820
On settlement of debts 1,653,015 229,437
Cancellation of escrow shares (note 9(f)) (471,541) (37,019)
Share issuance costs - (121,649)
Balance, February 28, 2003 77,980,811 21,742,821
Issued during the year:
For cash by way of private placements and public offerings 55,831,616 7,774,000
For cash on exercise of share purchase options (note 9(d)) 572,300 86,845
For cash on exercise of share purchase warrants (note 9(e)) 10,618,784 1,680,478
For acquisition of mineral properties (note 5(b)) 450,000 70,000
For finder’s fee on private placement 60,000 6,000
Share issuance costs - (434,387)
Balance, February 29, 2004 145,513,511 $ 30,925,757

During fiscal 2004, the Company completed the following share transactions:

() a public offering pursuant to a short form offering document filed under the policies of the TSX-V for
2,785,000 units at $0.10 per unit. The 2,785,000 units consisted of a total of 2,685,000 flow-through
common shares at $0.10 per share, 100,000 non-flow-through common shares at $0.10 per share and
2,785,000 non-flow-through share purchase warrants exercisable at $0.15 per share for a one year

period.

(i) a private placement for 3,212,000 units at $0.125 per unit. The 3,212,000 units consisted of a total of
2,702,000 flow-through common shares at $0.125 per share, 510,000 non-flow-through common
shares at $0.125 per share, 2,702,000 flow-through share purchase warrants exercisable at $0.15 per
share for a one year period and 510,000 non-flow-through share purchase warrants exercisable at

$0.15 per share for a one-year period.
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9.

Capital stock (continued):

(b)

Issued and outstanding (continued):

(iif) a private placement for 2,450,000 units at $0.12 per unit. The 2,450,000 units consisted of a total of
1,450,000 flow-through common shares at $0.12 per share, 1,000,000 non-flow-through common
shares at $0.12 per share and 2,450,000 non-flow-through share purchase warrants exercisable at
$0.15 per share for a two year period.

(iv) a private placement for 15,384,616 units at $0.13 per unit. Each unit consisted of one non-flow-
through common share and one half of one share purchase warrant exercisable at $0.25 per share for
an eighteen-month period.

(v) a brokered private placement for 32,000,000 flow-through common shares at $0.15 per share and
32,000,000 share purchase warrants to purchase 16,000,000 common shares exercisable at $0.25 per
share for an eighteen-month period. The Company paid an agents fee of $48,000 and a commission
of $336,000 and 4,800,000 in agents options exercisable at $0.15 per share for an eighteen-month
period.

During fiscal 2003, the Company completed the following share transactions:

(vi) a private placement for 1,200,000 units at $0.45 per unit. The 1,200,000 units consisted of a total of
2,400,000 flow-through common shares at $0.15 per share, 1,200,000 non-flow-through common
shares at $0.15 per share, 1,200,000 flow-through share purchase warrants exercisable at $0.25 per
share for a one-year period and 600,000 non-flow-through share purchase warrants exercisable at
$0.25 per share for a one-year period. In addition to its customary sales commission, the agent for
this offering received 540,000 share purchase warrants exercisable at $0.15 per share for a two-year
period.

=

(vii) three private placements totalling 4,590,000 units at $0.10 per unit, of which 2,940,000 units were
flow-through. Each unit consisted of one flow-through or non-flow-through common share and one

share purchase warrant exercisable at $0.15 per share for a one-year period.

(viii) three private placements totalling 2,257,000 common shares at $0.15 per share, of which 1,507,000
shares were flow-through. Included in these private placements were 1,097,000 share purchase
warrants exercisable at $0.20 per share for a one-year period, 500,000 share purchase warrants
exercisable at $0.20 per share in the first year and $0.25 in the second year, and 66,000 share
purchase warrants exercisable at $0.15 in the first year and $0.19 in the second year. The Company
paid a finders fee of 35,000 shares in connection with the 500,000 share private placement.
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9.

Capital stock (continued):

(b)

Issued and outstanding (continued):

(ix) a private placement for 2,050,000 units at $0.12 per unit, of which 1,870,000 units were flow-
through. Each unit consisted of one flow-through or non-flow-through common share and one share

purchase warrant exercisable for $0.17 per share for a one-year period.

(x) settlement of a total of $192,418 of accounts payable through the issue of 1,282,824 common shares
at $0.15 per share and settlement of $37,019 of amounts payable to a related party through the issue
of 370,191 common shares at $0.10 per share.

Flow-through shares:

During fiscal 2004, the Company issued a total of 53,777,308 flow-through common shares for cash
consideration of $7,750,250 and during fiscal 2003, the Company issued a total of 8,717,000 flow-
through common shares for cash consideration of $1,104,450 (note 9(b)).

Expenditures related to the use of flow-through share proceeds are included in mineral properties but are
not available as a tax deduction to the Company as the tax benefits of these expenditures have been
renounced to the investors (note 10). As of February 29, 2004, the Company is committed to spend

$5,706,395 of the funds received from flow-through shares on qualified exploration expenditures.

Share purchase options:

Pursuant to the policies of the TSX-V, the Company may grant incentive stock options to its officers,
directors, employees and consultants. TSX-V policies permit the Company’s directors to grant incentive
stock options for the purchase of shares of the Company to persons in consideration for services. Stock
options must be non-transferable and the aggregate number of shares that may be reserved for issuance
pursuant to stock options may not exceed 10% of the issued shares of the Company at the time of granting
and may not exceed 5% to any individual (maximum of 2% to any consultant). The exercise price of stock
options is determined by the board of directors of the Company at the time of grant and may not be less
than the closing price of the Company’s shares on the trading day immediately preceding the date on
which the option is granted and publicly announced, less an applicable discount, and may not otherwise
be less than $0.10 per share. Options have a maximum term of five years and terminate 90 days following
the termination of the optionee’s employment, except in the case of retirement, death or disability, in
which case they terminate one year after the event. Vesting periods of options is determined at the time of
granting of the options at the discretion of the board of directors. Once approved and vested, options are

exercisable at any time.
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9.

Capital stock (continued):
(d) Share purchase options (continued):

The continuity of the Company’s share purchase options for the year ended February 29, 2004 and
February 28, 2003, all of which are exercisable, are as follows:

Balance Balance
Exercise February 28, Expired/ February 29,
prices Expiry dates 2003 Granted Exercised cancelled 2004
$ 0.50 August 30, 2003 1,750,397 - - (1,750,397) -
$ 0.15 August 31, 2003 15,000 - - (15,000) -
$ 0.25 May 10, 2004 1,162,500 - (10,000) (265,000) 887,500
$ 0.15 May 28, 2005 1,668,333 - (485,000) (290,000) 893,333
$ 0.17 June 9, 2005 384,318 - - (45,000) 339,318
$ 0.17 August 2, 2005 792,911 - - (25,000) 767,911
$ 0.15 June 22, 2005 - 4,800,000 (77,300) - 4,722,700
$ 0.11 October 30, 2006 - 5,025,000 - (105,000) 4,920,000
5,773,459 9,825,000 (572,300) (2,495,397) 12,530,762
Weighted average exercise
prices $0.28 $0.13 $0.15 $0.41 $0.14
Balance Balance
Exercise February 28, Expired/ February 28,
prices Expiry dates 2002 Granted Exercised cancelled 2003
$ 017 February 2, 2003 617,600 - (617,600) -
$ 0.30 February 10, 2003 150,000 - - (150, 000) -
$ 0.30 February 16, 2003 100,000 - - (100,000) -
$ 0.50 August 30, 2003 1,825,397 - - (75,000) 1,750,397
$ 0.15 August 31, 2003 135,000 - (75,000) (45,000) 15,000
$ 0.15 October 8, 2003 426,719 - (421,719) (5,000) -
$ 0.25 May 10, 2004 1,302,500 - - (140,000) 1,162,500
$ 0.15 May 28, 2005 - 1,960,000 (291,667) - 1,668,333
$ 017 June 9, 2005 - 394,318 - (10,000) 384,318
$ 017 August 2, 2005 - 792,911 - - 792,911
4,557,216 3,147,229 (1,405,986) (525,000) 5,773,459
Weighted average exercise
prices $0.33 $0.16 $0.16 $0.30 $0.28

During fiscal 2004, the Company granted a total of 9,825,000 options. Of the total 9,825,000 options
granted, 4,800,000 were granted to the agent on a brokered placement of 32,000,000 units (note 9(b)(v)),
315,000 were granted to non-employees and 4,710,000 were granted to employees and directors. All

outstanding options are exercisable at year-end.
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9. Capital stock (continued):

(d) Share purchase options (continued):
Subsequent to February 29, 2004, the Company granted incentive stock options to directors, officers,
employees and consultants of the Company for the purchase of up to 7,199,153 common shares at an
exercise price of $0.20 per share, expiring March 26, 2007.
The fair value of options granted to non-employees during the year ended February 29, 2004 was
estimated to be $29,672 (2003 - $142,995), which has been reflected in these financial statements as
stock-based compensation expense and contributed surplus.
If the fair value method had been used to account for options granted to directors, officers and employees,
on or after March 1, 2002, the Company’s loss and loss per share for the years ended February 29, 2004
and February 28, 2003 would have been adjusted to the pro forma amounts indicated below:
2004 2003

Loss for the year:

As reported $ 1330447 $ 1,184,070

Stock-based compensation to directors and employees 443,663 274,714

Pro forma $ 1,774,104 $ 1,458,784
Basic and diluted loss per share:

Reported $ 0.01 $ 0.02

Pro forma 0.02 0.02
The fair value of stock options used to calculate compensation expense is estimated using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model with the following assumptions:

2004 2003
Risk-free interest rate 3.09% 4.02%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0%
Expected stock price volatility 98% 137%
Expected option life 1.24 years 3 years
Weighted average fair value $0.09 $0.13
Option pricing models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected price
volatility. Changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, and
therefore the existing models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the
Company’s stock optians.
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9.

Capital stock (continued):

(e) Share purchase warrants:

The continuity of the Company’s share purchase warrants for the years ended February 29, 2004 and

February 28, 2003, are as follows:

Balance Balance

Exercise February 28, February 29,
prices Expiry dates 2003 Issued Exercised Expired 2004
$0.35 August 1, 2003 796,356 - - (796,356) -
$0.25 October 2, 2003 818,083 - - (818,083) -
$0.25 October 11, 2003 370,000 - - (370,000) -
$0.25 January 25, 2004 426,833 - (144,000) (282,833) -
$0.10 February 5, 2004 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
$0.10 March 29, 2004 1,901,674 - (283,784) - 1,617,890
$0.25 May 15, 2003 600,000 - (42,000) (558,000) -
$0.15 May 15, 2004 457,750 - - - 457,750
$0.25 August 29, 2004 500,000 - - - 500,000
$0.19 September 26, 2004 66,000 - - - 66,000
$0.15 November 22, 2003 775,000 - (775,000) - -
$0.15 December 3, 2003 950,000 - (950,000) - -
$0.15 December 18, 2003 290,000 - (290,000) - -
$0.15 January 3, 2004 575,000 - (575,000) - -
$0.15 January 4, 2004 2,000,000 - (2,000,000) - -
$0.17 January 24, 2004 2,050,000 - (1,670,000) (380,000) -
$0.20 February 18, 2004 1,097,000 - (997,000) (100,000) -
$0.15 September 3, 2004 - 3,212,000 (372,000) - 2,840,000
$0.15 September 25, 2004 - 2,785,000 - - 2,785,000
$0.15 November 3, 2005 - 2,450,000 - - 2,450,000
$0.25 June 22, 2005 - 16,000,000 - - 16,000,000
$0.15 March 15, 2005 * - 5,250,000 (1,520,000) - 3,730,000
$0.25 June 16, 2005 - 7,692,308 - - 7,692,308
14,673,696 37,389,308 (10,618,784) (3,305,272) 38,138,948

m

share purchase warrants from March 29, 2003 to March 29, 2004.

(2)

During fiscal 2004, the Company received regulatory approval to extend the expiry date of these

These share purchase warrants were issued in connection with the issue of debentures (note 8). The

fair value of these share purchase warrants of $313,694 has been reflected in these financial

statements as debenture financing costs (in mineral properties) and contributed surplus.
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9. Capital stock (continued):

(e) Share purchase warrants (continued):

Balance Balance

Exercise February 28, February 28,
prices Expiry dates 2002 Issued Exercised Expired 2003
$0.15 August 20, 2002 2,236,485 - (527,365) (1,709,120) -
$0.35 August 20, 2002 26,100 - - (26,100) -
$0.25 October 5, 2002 868,750 - - (868,750) -
$0.35 August 1, 2003 796,356 - - - 796,356
$0.25 September 24, 2002 333,333 - - (333,333) -
$0.25 October 2, 2003 818,083 - - - 818,083
$0.25 October 11, 2003 370,000 - - - 370,000
$0.25 January 25, 2004 426,833 - - - 426,833
$0.10 January 25, 2003 1,015,000 - (1,015,000) - -
$0.10 February 5, 2004 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
$0.10 March 29, 2003 - 1,926,674 (25,000) - 1,901,674
$0.25 December 31, 2002 - 1,200,000 (20,000) (1,180,000) -
$0.25 May 15, 2003 - 600,000 - - 600,000
$0.15 May 15, 2004 - 540,000 (82,250) - 457,750
$0.20/0.25  August 29, 2003/2004 - 500,000 - - 500,000
$0.15/0.19  September 26, 2003/2004 - 66,000 - ‘ - 66,000
$0.15 November 22, 2003 - 775,000 - - 775,000
$0.15 December 3, 2003 - 950,000 - - 950,000
$0.15 December 18, 2003 - 290,000 - - 290,000
$0.15 January 3, 2004 - 575,000 - - 575,000
$0.15 January 4, 2004 - 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
$0.17 January 24, 2004 - 2,050,000 - - 2,050,000
$0.20 February 18, 2004 - 1,097,000 - - 1,097,000
7,890,940 12,569,674 (1,669,615) (4,117,303) 14,673,696

(f)  Escrow shares:

At February 28, 2002, 496,875 of the issued shares were held in escrow. Shares held in escrow may not

be released without the consent of the regulatory authorities.

During fiscal 1998, the Company filed an application with the regulatory authorities for the release of up
to 126,684 performance shares from escrow, which was approved. However, to February 28, 2002, the
shares had not yet been released from escrow. Pursuant to the underlying escrow agreements, the
remaining escrow shares are subject to cancellation if the release criteria has not been met within certain

time periods.

During fiscal 2003, the Company released 25,334 common shares from escrow, cancelled the remaining
escrow shares and received regulatory approval to issue 370,191 shares at $0.10 per share as a settlement

of all amounts due to remaining escrow shareholders.
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10.

11.

12,

Income taxes:

Substantially all of the difference between the actual income tax expense (recovery) of nil and the expected
income tax expense (recovery) based on the resource reduction rate of 35.6% relates to losses which have been

offset by a valuation allowance.

The significant components of the Company’s future income tax assets are as follows:

2004 2003
Future income tax assets:

Property and equipment $ 158,000 $ 118,000
Mineral properties - 342,000
Share issuance costs 294,000 30,000
Losses carried forward 990,000 867,000
Total future income tax assets 1,442,000 1,357,000
Valuation allowance (881,000) (1,357,000)
561,000 "

Future income tax liabilities:
Mineral properties {561,000) -
$ - $ -

At February 29, 2004, the Company has operaling loss carry forwards for income tax purposes of
approximately $2.7 million that expire at various dates to 2011.

Segment disclosures:

The Company considers its business to comprise a single operating segment, being exploration of resource
properties, within the geographic area of British Columbia, Canada.

Contingency:

During October 2003, the Company was charged by the Department of Fisheries and Oceans with a violation
of section 36(3) of the federal Fisheries Act, by depositing a deleterious substance into waters frequented by
fish. The outcome of this matter is not determinable at this time.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2004

The following discussion and analysis of the operations, results, and financial position of the Company for the fiscal year
ended February 28, 2004 should be read in conjunction with the February 28, 2004 Audited Financial Statements and the
related Notes. The effective date of this report is July 15, 2004.

Forward Looking Statements

Except for historical information, the Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") may contain forward looking
statements. These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors that may cause the
Company's actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results,
levels of activity, performance or achievement expressed or implied by these forward looking statements.

Business Overview

The Company's principal business activities are the exploration and development of mineral properties located in the
Cariboo area of central British Columbia. The main properties, for which the Company has an option to purchase, consist
of three historic groups of contiguous Crown-Granted mineral claims namely Cariboo Group, Island Mountain Group and
Mosquito Creek Group. Additional claims have been staked or acquired by the Company over the past several years.

The property is located surrounding the town of Wells, some 53 miles (85 km) east of Quesnel, British Columbia. The
Cariboo Cold Belt has had a rich and extensive history starting with the discovery of placer gold in the 1860's. Recorded
production from the Company's property and surrounding area is approximately 2.6 million ounces of placer gold and
1.2 million ounces of lode gold averaging 0.40 oz/t gold from mainly quartz vein and replacement style mineralization
during the period 1933 to 1966.

Current Operations

Underground exploration drilling consisted of 2,856 feet during the fiscal year. Subsequent to year end to July 15, 2004,
14,904 feet of underground exploration drilling was completed. 9,965 feet of surface exploration drilling was completed
in the Bonanza Ledge area and 4,091 feet completed on the Myrtle property during the fiscal year for a total of 14,056
feet. From March 1, 2004 to present, 16,574 feet was drilled from surface in area of Bonanza Ledge and 1 hole on
Myrtle for a length of 406 feet, totalling 16,980 feet of surface drilling.

In October, 2003 the British Columbia Ministry of Energy and Mines (MEM) approved a Bulk Sample Permit on the
Company's Cariboo Gold Project allowing the Company to mine 10,000 tonnes of mineralized material. A 500-foot
underground decline was started, located at the headwaters of Lowhee Creek and Stouts Gulch to intersect the Bonanza
Ledge Zone, discovered by the Company in the spring of 2000. The Company selected ROKTEK Services Inc. from Prince
George, British Columbia, an unrelated third party, as the general contractor for the decline and extraction process.
Mineralized material was hauled 2.6 kilometers on gravel through Barkerville Historic Town and the remainder of the
trucking was on new asphalt to Imperial Metals Corporation's Mount Polly Mill processing facility.

The Bulk Sampling Program being carried out on the Cariboo Gold Project encompasses the former producing Cariboo
Gold Quartz Mine and the Hardscrabble Tungsten Mine on International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd.'s property; jointly held
with Island Mountain Gold Mines Ltd. are the Aurum, Island Mountain, and the Mosquito Creek Gold mines (now on
care and maintenance); and the Cariboo Hudson Gold & Silver mine and Cariboo Thompson Gold & silver mine on
Golden Cariboo Resources Ltd. property.

The Cariboo Gold Project's land holdings now cover 456 square kilometres or 170 square miles covering 57 km (34
miles) in length and over 8 km (5 miles) in width. In the Barkerville Camp, 79 creeks have reported placer gold
production.

For more information please visit the Company's web site at www.wayside-gold.com.

38 INTERNATIONAL WAYSIDE GOLD MINES LTD. | 2004 ANNUAL REPORT

o~ o— —a— —— o - =

-—— —



http://www.wayside-gold.com

manacement’'s discussion and anaLyYSIsS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2004

Year in Review

The Company was successful in re-structuring a new Option Agreement (the "Option") with Mosquito Creek Consolidated
Gold Mines Limited ("Mosquito") on the Cariboo Gold Quartz Mineral Property, the Island Mountain Mineral Property,
and the Mosquito Creek Mineral Property. The Company has a new amended agreement that provides the Company the
exclusive right to extract at any time prior to the exercise of the Option, a bulk sample, under certain conditions. In
consideration of the re-structuring of the Option Agreement, the Company made cash payments of $500,000, and is
required to make further cash payments totaling $ 5,000,000 over a three-year period, with the larger payment of
$3,500,000 being due on or before December 31, 2006.

In September 2003 the Company issued 2,000 debentures at a price of $1,000 per debenture to raise $2,000,000 to
finance the bulk sampling program and the current payment obligation under the new Option Agreement with Mosquito.
The debentures are for six months maturing on March 15, 2004 (the "Maturity Date") and will be interest free until the
Maturity date. The debentures are unsecured but will rank ahead of all equity and outstanding debt of the Company.
The debentures provide for a 20% ($400,000) bonus at maturity. If the Debentures are not repaid by the Maturity Date,
interest will become payable from the Maturity Date at an annual rate 25% of the outstanding principal amount and
bonus, compounded monthly. Ten days prior to the Maturity Date or within 10 days of receipt of a notice of repayment,
the holders of the Debentures may elect to be repaid the principal and bonus in either cash or gold bullion bars at a price
of US $355 per troy ounce, or any combination thereof. Subscribers of the Debentures also received share purchase
warrants on the basis of 2,000 warrants for each Debenture purchased. Each Warrant entitles the holder to purchase a
common share of the Company at an exercise price of $0.15 per common share for a period of 18 months from the date
of closing the debenture offering. The Company paid commissions of 7% ($150,000). Subsequent to year end , the
Company received notice from debenture holders of their intention to receive gold or the cash equivalent of gold at
Maturity, based on the US $395 price of gold at Maturity and the total principal amount of the debenture plus the bonus
was paid.

During the year, the Company commenced the bulk sampling development program on the Bonanza Ledge Zone. On
February 23, 2004 trucking started and subsequently, approximately 12,000 wet tonnes were removed and trucked to the
Mount Polley Mill in preparation for processing. An extensive spring remediation plan was put into place to ensure the
integrity of sediment and erosion control throughout the Stout's Guich drainage area. Drilling on the Myrtle Property was
completed and an intensive exploration drilling plan was permitted in the Bonanza Ledge area. Two contract drills were
on site. Presently there are 4 drilling companies working, one conducting underground drilling and 3 surface drilling.

Further full details, please visit the Company's web-site www.wayside-gold.com .

Roscoe Postle Associates Inc. ("RPA") was retained by the Company to prepare a Pre-Feasibility Study on the Company's
Cow Mountain and Bonanza Ledge Properties.

In a news release dated April 11, 2003, and also reported in current and previous MD&A's, the Company announced the
conclusions of a report dated April 8, 2003 (the "DJP Report") prepared by DJP Consulting to the effect that the Cow
Mountain and Bonanza Ledge Properties contained a probable mineral reserve of 3,427,000 tons grading 0.086 ounces
of gold per ton. The DJP Report was filed on SEDAR in April 11, 2003 after being reviewed by the TSX Venture Exchange.
As a result of a review by the British Columbia Securities Commission, in February, 2004, the Company amended this
MD&A and published a news release on March 12, 2004 to clarify the Company's earlier disclosure with respect to the
Cow Mountain and Bonanza Ledge Properties. The Company notes that the DJP Report is a scoping study analysis and
that no mineral reserves have yet been established for the Properties. The DJP Report does not qualify as a preliminary
assessment report, does not comply in certain material respects with National Instrument 43-101, and should not be
relied upon by the public in its current form. On April 22, 2004 this report was retracted in its entirety. RPA was retained
on March 12, 2004 to carry out the work required in order to augment the DJP Report to the standard of a preliminary
feasibility study. It is anticipated that this work will include a review of the mineral resource estimate, mine design and
production schedule, geotechnical studies, metallurgical analysis, tailings disposal studies and other environmental and
permitting parameters. In addition, RPA will prepare a more comprehensive cost analysis.
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Results of Operations

The Company reports a net loss of $1,330,441 for the year ended February 29, 2004 or $0.01 per share compared to a
net loss of $1,184,070 or $0.02 per share for the year ended February 28, 2003.

Administrative and corporate costs have increased from $1,185,084 in 2003 to $1,366,099 in 2004. The significant
increase was in Shareholder communications of approximately 98% from $289,511 to $575,555. Included in
Shareholder communications is the cost for attending tradeshows in London England, Chicago, San Francisco, Las Vegas,
Orlando, New York, Montreal, Toronto, Vancouver, Calgary and Kelowna. This year the Company attended and
participated in several more road shows held in London, England, Paris, Brussels, Amsterdam, Geneva, Zurich, Edmonton,
Calgary, Toronto, Montreal, New York, Chicago, Las Vegas, and Boston, compared to last year.

There were no write-downs or write-offs during the 2004 or 2003 fiscal years. Mineral property expenditures increased
from $1,064,67 in 2003 to $4,552,196 in 2004. The increase is a result of the expanded exploration activity during this
year including $1,790,064 of expenses on the separate bulk sample program, $1,178,425 of debenture financing costs
and $672,500 of net acquisition costs. The Company raised net proceeds of $7,774,000 in financing by the issuance of
55,831,616 units (common shares and warrants). There was also 11,191,084 shares issued on the exercise of options and
warrants for proceeds of $1,767,323.

The Company accrued $367,033 of the $400,000 bonus due on maturity for debentures payable. In addition the
Company recorded an additional liability of $272,375 for the value of the gold equivalent option granted, based on the
estimated cost of the ounces of gold that the Company would have been required to purchase to settle the principal and
bonus outstanding.

Related Party Transactions

Under a Management and Services Agreement between the Company and the President of the Company, the Company is
charged $5,000 per month. The amount charged to the Company this year was $60,000. The President provides strategic
planning, identification and negotiations for the Company's mineral properties, and is responsible for the oversight of the
Company's interests in and mining operations. The Company is also charged a fee by the Chief Financial Officer who is
also a Director of the Company. The amount charged this year was $60,000. The CFO provides oversight of staff,
auditors, and is responsible for the preparation and delivery of continuous disclosure documents.

Standard Drilling & Engineering Ltd. ("Standard"), a private company controlled by the Company's President, is party to an
agreement with the Company dated January 1, 2004 to supervise and administer the exploration work carried out on the
Company's mineral properties. Pursuant to the terms of this agreement Standard receives and administration fees and
reimbursement of expenditures of 12% (to a maximum of $8,000 per month on expenditure reimbursements). During the
fiscal year Standard charged the Company $51,458 for equipment rentals, $16,500 for project administration fees and
$83,052 for the administration fee on reimbursed expenditures.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2004

Selected Annual Information

The following are highlights of financial data on the Company for the most recently completed three financial years:

Fiscal year ended February 29,

2004 2003 2002

Loss before extraordinary items $ 1,330,441 $ 1,184,070 $ 1,077,922
Net Loss 1,330,441 1,184,070 1,077,922
Loss Per Share 0.01 0.02 0.02
Total Assets 22,327,781 11,122,902 10,035,619
Total Liabilities 3,600,652 585,634 755,856
Working Capital (deficiency) 3,371,787 (327,428) (730,169)
Summary of Quarterly Results
Expressed in Canadian $

2004 2003 2003 2003 2003 2002 2002
Period ended Feb. 29 Nov.30  Aug.31 May 31 Feb. 28 Nov.30  Aug.31 May. 31

Q1

Q3

Total Revenue -

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4

Loss before
extraordinary items

$450,473  $389,020 $300,324 $190,624 $304,102 $282,936 $280,186 $ 243,367

Basic loss per Share 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01
Diluted loss per Share 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net loss 450,473 389,020 300,324 190,624 304,102 282,936 280,186 243,367
Basic loss per Share 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Diluted loss per Share 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At this time, the Company has no operating revenues and has working capital of approximately $3,381,760 at February
29, 2004. The ability of the Company to conduct exploration of its mineral property interests and to meet its planned

business objections is dependent upon it completing a new equity financing.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
The Company has not entered into any off-balance sheet transactions.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The Company's critical accounting estimates, where significant management judgements are involved relate to recovery
of mineral property costs (see Notes 1 and 2 (e) to the February 29, 2004 year end audited financial statements for the

Company's significant accounting policies).
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2004

Financial Instruments

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, loans payable, promissory
notes payahle, debentures payable, and amounts owing to related parties. Terms of the financial instruments are fully
disclosed in the Company's financial statements. It is management's opinion that the Company is not exposed to
significant interest, currency, or credit risks arising from its financial instruments and that their fair values approximate
their carrying values unless otherwise noted.

Risks

Mineral exploration and development involve a high degree of risk and few properties are ultimately developed into
producing mines. There is no assurance that the Company's future exploration and development activities will result in
any discoveries of commercial bodies of ore. Whether an ore body will be commercially viable depends on a number of
factors including the particular attributes of the deposit such as size, grade and proximity to infrastructure, as well as
mineral prices and government regulations, including regulations relating to prices, taxes, royalties, land tenure, land use,
importing and exporting of minerals and environmental protection. The exact effect of these factors cannot be accurately
predicted, but the combination of these factors may result in a mineral deposit being unprofitable.

Disclosure for Venture Issuers without Significant Revenue

The following table is a breakdown of the material components listed for the three most recently completed financial
years:

Fiscal year ended February, 29

2004 2003 2002
Capitalized exploration and development costs $ 2,701,271 $ 979,152 $ 816,626
Expensed research & development costs - - 2
Deferred development costs = 5 z
General & administration costs 1,366,099 1,185,084 1,008,424

Material costs, whether capitalized, deferred
or expensed, not referred to in above - - -

Additional Information

Additional information relating to the Company is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Mining Task Force examining drill core at the Bonanza Ledge Zone. with Katherine Peters on top of Cow Mountain. Bonanza Ledge Zone.
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